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Review Report by the Chairman on Board’s overall
Performance u/s 192 of the Companies Act 2017:

Dear Shareholders,

I am delighted to present an overview of B.R.R Guardian Limited's performance for the
fiscal year ending on June 30, 2023. Despite the challenging economic landscape, our
unwavering commitment to' delivering value to our esteemed shareholders has
remained steadfast, .

The economic conditions in Pakistan have been marked by a series of significant events,
including unprecedented floods, inflationary pressures, and political tensions, resulting
in a meager GDP growth rate of just 05% in FY2023, a significant drop from the
previous year's robust 6%

However, even in the face of such challenges, we pursued strategic inibatives that
underpin our dedication to sustainability and efficiency. Notably, In its first year, BRR
Guardian Limited demonstrated strong financial performance, reporting a noteworthy
PER 217,375,954 in rental income from investment properties and PER 63,301,250 from
rental income derived from lockers and custodial services. The company achieved a
commendable profit before taxation of PKR 241,783,240, while fulfilling tax obligations
of PKR 94,066,429, After taxation, the net profit for the year amounted to a robust PKR
147,716,811, resulting in an earnings per share (EP5) of PKR 1.55. These figures reflect
our dedication to efficient financial management, responsible governance, and
continued value delivery to our shareholders, as we navigate a dynamic business
landseape.

The Board is fully aware of its responsibilities concerning the Corporate and Financial
Reporting Framework and recognizes its strategic importance in achieving the
Company's primary goals, We are dedicated to enhancing returns for our shareholders
and other stakeholders, continuing to provide high-quality products and services to our
esteemed customers. '

Sincerely,

R -

Chairperson



Directors’ Report

Drtﬁd'lﬁu:ui the Board of Directors of BEE. Guardian Limitad (BRRG'), i gives us o ]':rle-a.éﬂ:[;e

b present to you the Annual Report and Andited Financial Statements for the year ended June 24,
2023, '

FINACTAL PERFORMANCE:
Summary of the financlal performance is given below:

Rmﬂ!lnmuefmbwesm'mrpmpuﬁes
Rental Income from lockers and custodial services
Profit Before Taxation

Taxation

MNet profit for ghe year

| Baming per share (before tax)
Eanﬁr_g_pm-_uﬁam{aﬂer ba)

As detailed in Note 1 of the atached Snancial statements, during the period, pursuant to the order
of Honorable Sindh High Court sanchoming the scheme of amalgamation, ‘BRER Guardian
modaraba’ (BRRGM') merged with and into *BRR Guardian Limited' (‘BREGL') w.ef July 01, 2022,

where by the enfire undertaking inclusive of all asseis, properties, rights, liabilities ard dues of
BRRLM have been transferred to and assumad by BRRGL.

nobeworthy PER 217,375,964 in rental income from Investment properties and PKR 63,301,250 from
rental income derived from lockers and custodial services, The company &chieved a commendabla
profit before taxation of FKR 241,763,240, while fulfilling tax obligations of PKR 94,065,429, After
taxation, the net profit for the year amounted to a robust PER 147,716,811, resulting in an earnings
per share (EFS) of PKR 1,55, These figures reflect our dedication to efficient financial managemant,
responsible governance, and continued value delivery to our shareholders, as we navigata a
dynamic business landscape, -

Dividend:
The Board of Directors hes recommended final cash dividend at Bhe rate of 5% i.e Bs.0.5 per share

for the year ended June 30, 2023. The Board Is pleased to announce dividend withir' two months of
listing of BRE Guerdian Limited . :

=7,
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NATURE OF BUSINESS AND MARKET DYNAMICS:

Bkl Guardian Limited also known as BRRG is-an emerging real estate development and marketing
company with their head office located in heart of cosmaopolitan city Karachi it brings / devalops
property for rental purposes.

The company is founded with a clear purpose to address the rapidly growing demand in the real
estatz secior of the country by offering imnovative and sustainable solutions to its clients. As &

-company, BRRGL is unwavering in its commitment to delivering top-notch properties that are bath

lﬁg[i-qﬁﬁ‘!ihd.r and affordable, and which meet the diverse needs of its customers. BRE Tower on
Hassan Al Street OFf: LT Chundrigar Boad Karachi is our flagship project,

BRR Security Vault

The Company built a state of the art BRR Security Vault which was opened for business in July
1989, This custom built fort-like buildmg on Shahrahee-Quaidsen, offers a unique blend of high
security with a pleasant and friendly atmosphere within and around the building. The security
vault has 4 floors of lockers in all sizes catering to business, commercial and individual dients'alike.
In addition, it offers custodial services to corporate clisnts,

ECOMNOMIC REVIEW

The economic conditions in Pakistan have been marked by 2 serles of significant events, including
unprecedented Aoods, inflationary pressures, and political tensions, resulting in a meager GO
growth rate of just 0.5% in FY2023, which is expecied to be revised down, a significant drop from
the previons year's robust 6%.

STRATEGY FOR BUSINESS SUSTATNARILITY

As our business sirategy, we shall remain focused on following areas in Fy 2003 -2004:

s  Renting out of properties to highly rated customers,

= Enhance size of investment in sound, stable and dividend paying listed securities aleng with
Sukuk and Mushamka based TFCa. _
;| & Refresh tool of risk management processes particularly credit risk management in line with
" latest lechnigues,
= Purther develop operation capacity of human resource throngh proper training,
CODE OF CORPORATE GG\F'ERN.I\.HCE:
As diselosed in note 42 of the attached fnancial statements, your company has listed on the
Pakistan Stack Exchange on August 4, 2023 subsequent to the financial year ended Tune 30, 2025,

Therefore the requirements contained in Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 are not applicable for the financial year ended June 30, 2033 M
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TRADING / DEALING IN CERTIFICATE OF MODARABA ANTD SHARES OF Hﬁ.ﬂﬂ

During the fiscal year, no trade in the certiticate of the Modaraba and Shares of BREG were carried
out by the Directors, Chatrman, CFO, Cﬂmpa'ln}r Secretary and their spouses and minor children
except the CEO has received, as per succession certificate, 345800 shares in Central Depository
Company (CT) and 54,380 Physical certificates of BRER and transferred 1 Share of BREG

CODEOF COMDLUICT:

This is the Code of Conduct to-which the company i commitied voluntarily maintaining the
highest standards of canduct and ethical behavior i o moral right and legal requirement that
requires the personal commitment of every person assoctated fconnected with the company. The

Code of Conduct of the company indicates good business conduct that generally promote the
gualities of honesty, fairness, consideration and enlightened professionalism.
OUR CORE VALUES

v B clstomier focused

v Bring a positive energy and attitude to everything you do
¥ Work hard, work smart, and always get the job done

¥ Be a team player stepping in to help whenever neaded,

Our recipe is quite simple. We take care of our customers, we bring a positive attitude and encrgy
to everything we do by working harder and smarter, we always get the job done.  And, through
teamwaork and collaboration, we have what it takesto be unstoppable!

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

BRR Guardian Limited operates a Provident Fund scheme For all permanent umpll:l}nees The value
of irvrestments as at June 30, 2023 is Bs.150.760 millicn.

MOST BALANCE SHEET EVEMNTS:

Mo circumstances have arisen since the Balance Sheet date, which require adjustment to disclosure
in the Financial Statements.

TRANSACTION WITH CONNECTED PERSONS / RELATED PARTIES:

All transactions between BRR Guirdian Limited (BRRG) and connected person/related parties are
carried at anarm’s length basis except for those transactons whose justification has been recordedl.

ALTNTORS:
W woald also like to apprise that on recommendaton of Audit Committes, the appoiniment of

Crowee Hussaln Chaudhury & Co - Chartered Accountants have bean recommended s the auditors
af the company for thé financial year 2023-24, }El
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KEY OFERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA:

The Key Operating and Financial data has been presented with analysis summanized on the last
PAgE

RISK MANAGEMENT:

Risk taking is an integral part of any business and iz rooted in the philossphy of risk versue reward,
{the higher the risk the greater the reward). Our fundamental chjective is lo masizdze cerlificale’s
value, but this must be carried out in a clearly articulated risk tolerance framework. The Company
has a robust risk management framework o identify, measure and mitigate business risks and
opportunities. The company is susceptible to the following principal risks which are mitigated via
spacific policies and plans:

Oiparational Risks

Oiperational risks are those which hinder the entity from running its operations smoothly. Cur main
operational risks are:

Taxation Regime:

Significant messures in overall ax regime of Pakistan are regquired io- rationalize (ax laws and
increase investors’ confidence which may directly result in changed tax rates for companies and
thereby affect company’s profitability. We have paid Rs.50 million in taxes durng the yéar.
Economic Risk & Volatility:

The country’s overall economic sibuation due to possible adverse d'pa.-nges in Macra Eeonomic /
Palitical scenario may affect the business of the company and result in overdoe ard defulls.

* Further, changes in discount rates by State Bank of Pakistan and volatility of the Fakistn Stock

Exchange {F5X) may also adversely affect the investment income of the company.
Financial Risles

Financial risks meay cause financial loss to the company, Finonciol risk has been described in detail
iy o 37 of the attached financlal siétenents.

Compliance & Regulatory Risk

Non-compliance with applicable laws and regulations may result in impoesition of penaltics and
other adverse lagal action. Therefore a comprehensive and effective compliance functlon is in plice
and Company’s Code of Conduct clemily defines expectations from its employees. The employess
and business partners are encouraged o report compliance vielations that they may encouwrer.

Further, changes in law and regulations could have a material impact on the revenues and cost of
doing business for the company. b&
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Board Composition & Remuneration

Composition of the Doard and the names of members of Board Committees are as follows;

Audit Committee

r. Wagas Anwar Quresld -- Chalrman
Mir, Ghazafar -ul - Islam - Member
Ivir. Amer Magbool - Member

Human Resource and Remuneration Commites:

M. Junaid Sakhi - Chainman
M, Tahir Melunood - Member
Mr, Wagas Anwar Qureshi - Member -

Furthermore, the Board of Directors has a formal policy and bansparent procedures for
remuneration of its directors in accordance with Companies Act 2017 and the Listed Companies
(Code ﬂf‘:ﬂrpﬂﬁtﬂ' Gm&mm:e} Eegulations zma

Independent and / or Non- Executive Director(s) may receive remuneration by way of fee far
attending meefings of the Board or Cnrrmnmte(s} thereof as per Arficles of Association of the
Company, Details of directors remuneration is disclosed in detail in note 36 of the attachad financial
Ehatements

Board of Directors Meetings of the Company

The status of Beard of Directors Meetings 15 as follows:

5r. Mo | Name | Designation Attendance

1 Mr. Rafique Dawood {pm&i away on | Chairman 1loutoefl
August 19, 2023) e

2 Ms. Hamida Dawood Chairperson Soutof 5

3 Mir. Ayaz Dawood - CED i out of &

4 Mr. Tahir Mehmood Ditector G out of 6

5 Mr. Amer Magbool Dhrectar dout of 5

] Mr Tunaid Sakla Chrector Boutafs

7 Mr. Ghazanfar-Ul-Islam Drirechor 1 4outof 5

B Mr. Wagas Anwar Qureshi Director Doutaf 5

INTERNAL CONTROL AND AUDIT FUNCTION:

The Beard is responsible for effective implementation of a sound internal control system Including
compliance with conbol procedures, At BRRG, Aodit Conumitbes has in-house Intermal Awdit
Punction, for wider functions and roke identified as elow:

L
i

Review accounting amd Internal contral system

Eeview the economy, efficiency and effectiveness of operations (Value for Money Audits /
VIM Audits)

Examining finandal and operational information.
Asgisting with the identification of significant risks

W
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Dedicated Intemal Audit Function helps to accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic,
disciplined . approach to avaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk management, contral, and

governance processes. It is a control which functions by examining and evaluating the adeguacy
and effectiveniss of other controls.

HUMAM RESOURCE MANAGEMENT POLICIES & SUCCESSION FLANNING:

Wa are "an equal oppartunity employer’ and the Management of TRRG is committed to induct

talented professionals through a transparent and competitive process while complying with bes
legal and ethical practices that has prescribed in our Human Resouree Policy.

Our employees are our biggest asset and we go to great longths to facilitate them, The
eompensation and benefit policies are designed not only to keep the employess moetivated buk alse
to attract and retain the competent valued warkforee.

Employees’ career management 5 being managed in parallel lines through utilizing
multidimensional approach. Performance management and annual appraisal are important part of
career management. The Limited provides raining to verious disciplines and with a view 1o extend
suppart to the Accounting & Finance professional as part of our CSR program.

SUCCESSION PLAN:

. d‘ﬁ
Owur management palicy s not only to take on board mlented & dedicated professionals but alsa
grooms ard develops their skills for futurve beadership roles,

At BREG, we believe in empowering people by providing them challenging opportunities to
"enhance their polential and develop their abilllies, Succession plan contain information on
performance and potential. In many cases succession plan Is prepared for possible moves of key
personnel and therefore treated in a highly confidential manner,

CORPORATE SUSTAINABILITY:

4t BRRG, we recognize that we have iesponsibilities not only towards our customers, employees-
and shareholders, but also the commounities in which we operate,

We believe that a sustinable company must be consistently profitable, but not solely concarned
with making a pmfit. Seccess for BRRG means providing our customers with the products and
services they need and want, understanding and managing the impact we have onsocicty and the
ervironment, and investing in the future of our employees and the communibes we serve. Those

measures help us 1o carry outb our work in a way that is both commercially sstute and ethically
o,

Corporate Social Responsibility:

In an age in which environmental and social issues ame top of mind for many consumers, buginesses
can nio longer exist in & bubble. Today's shoppers aren't just looking for the best price and quality
they expect the companies they patronize to do well with their money and make a positive immﬁ
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Independent Auditor's Raport
To the members of BRR Guardian Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cpinlen

We have audiled the annexed financial statements of the BRR Guardian Limited {the
Company) which comprise the statemant of financial position as st June 30, 2023 and the
statement of profil or loss and stalerment of other comprehensive income, the siatement of
changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year endad, and naltes to the financial
statements, including 2 summany of significant accounting policies and ether explanatary
information, and we stale that we have obtained all the Information and explanations which, lo
the best of our knowledpe and beBef, ware necessary for the purposes of the audit,

In our epinion and to the best of our information and accarding to the explanations given to us,
the statement of financial position, the profit and loss stalement, the stalement of changes in
equity and the slatement of cash fiows together with the notes farming pan thereof conferm with
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the infarmation
required by the Companies Ac, 2017 (XX of 2017}, in the manner 8o required and respectively
give a lrue and falr view of the state of the Company's alfairs as at June 30, 2023 and of s profit
and other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its caeh flows for the period ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in sccordance with International Standards on Audifing (15As) as
applicable in Pakistan, Cur responsibiliies under those siandards are further degeribed in the
Audilor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Sttements section of our repart. We are
independent of the Company in accardance with the international Ethics Standards Beard for
Accountanis’ Code of Ethics for Professional Astountanis as adopted by the Institule of
Charlered Accountants of Pakistan {the Code) and we have fulfifed our other elhical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code We balisva thai the audil evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropeiate to provide 2 basis far our apinion.

Information Other than the Financial Stataments and Auditor’s Report Therean

The management is responsitle for the other information, The ather infarmalion comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statermenis gnd our
auditor's repod tharson,

Our eginion on ihe finarcial stalements dons not cover the other infarmation and we do ned
BXpress any form of assurance or conclusion therean.

In eonnection with aur awdit of the financial statements, our responsibiily is to read the other
nformation and, in doing so, consider whether the olher infarmaton is materially inconsisten
with the financial statements ar our knowladge obiained in tha sudi or otherwiss appears o ba
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude thal there is a
material misstaternent of this olhar Information, we are required to repord that fact, We have
nothing to report in this regard,

Lot
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financlal Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair praseniation of the financal slatements
in accordance with the aocounting and repering standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act. 201 7(XI1X of 2017} and for such internal control &5 managameni
defermines s necessary o enable the preparstion of financial stalements that are free fram
material misstalament, whethar due to fraud or EITOr.

in preparing the financlal stalements. management is respansible for assasging the Company’s
ability 1o conlinue as a gaing concern, dizclosing, as applicable, matters related to Aoing sorcen
and using the going cancern basis of aczounting unless management sither intends to liguidate
the Company or te cease operations. or has no realistie slternative but to de 5a,

Eoard of direclors are responzible for overseeing the Company's financial repeding process.
Auditer's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Slatements

Cur objectives are to obtan reascnable assurance abod whether the financial statements az a
whole are free from material missiglement, whether dus to fraud or ermor, and to iszue an
autiior's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
butis not a guaraniee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan
will always detect a material misstalament when it exisls Migslalemanis ean arize from fraud or
ermor and are considerad material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasanably be
expecled 1o influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 154s as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
Judgment and maintain professional skeplicism throughout the audit, We alss-

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstalerment of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive bo fose
fisks, and obiain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriale 1o provide a basis for
our opinlon, The risk of nol detecting & malesal missistement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from ermor, as fraud may involve eollesion. forgary,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovesride of internal conlral,

= Oblain an understanding of internal cantrol relavant 1o tha audit in order fo design audit
procedures that are appropriale in the circumstances, but not for the purpass of
expressing an opinion on the effectivensss of tha Company's inlemal control.

*  Evaluate the appropristaness of accounting policies used and ihe reasonablenress of
accounting estimates and related disclosures mads by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of managements use of the going concerm basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidenca cbtained. whelther a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on (he Company's
ability 1o continue as a going concam. If we conclude that a material Uncertalnly sxisty,
We are required lo draw attention in our auditar's reper lo the refated disclosures in the
financial stalements ar, if such disclosures are inadequate. to rmodify Gur opindon, Cur
conclusions are based on the audit evidenca obtsined up fo the date of our audilors

2%,
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report. However, fulure events or condiions may cause ihe Company 1o cease to
continue &s a going concarn

Evaluate the oversll presentslion, structure and content of the financial Elatemenis,
inchueging the disclosures, and whether the financial stalements reprasant the undarlying
trensactions and events in a manner that achleves fair presentatian,

WE-:::mmunI-:aia with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the plannad
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant
deficiencies in internal contral that we identify during our audit,

Report on Gther Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

Baged on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

ajl

bl

)

d)

proper books of aceaunt have been kept by the Company as required by the Gompaniles
Act 2017 (XX of 2017);

fhe stalement of financial position, the statement of profit of Ioss and. other
comprehentive income, the statement of changes In equily and the statement of cash
flows together with the noles therson have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agraament with the books of account and
rel urms;

investments made, axpenditure incurred and guaraniees extended during the year ware
for the purpase of the Company's business: and

no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1280 (O of
1980},

Other Matter

The financial stalemants of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2022 were audited by
anuiiver firm of charterad accountants whao expressed unmodified opinion dated 05 August

2022,

The engagement partner on the audlt resufting in ihis indepandent auditor's feport is Imran
Shaikh.

L] ]
ﬁ'ﬂ.ﬁi l FIgALLL |'-.-‘r‘:l.,_.e-

Cr Hussain Chaudhiry & Co,
Chartered Aecountants
Karachli
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BRR GUARDIAN LIMITED
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BRR GUARDIAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 20, 2023

ASSETS

Mon-current assels

Proparty, plant and equipment
Irvesiment propariies

Long-term imvestment

Long-tarm misharaka finances
Long-term loans, advances and deposits
Total non-currant assets

Current assots

Loans, advances and prapayments
Current portion of musharaka finances
Ijarah | leasa rental reciivable
Accrusd profit

Other receianies

Taw refund due from covernment - net
Shart-term Ewestments

Cesh and bank balances

Total current assets

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Capital and reserve

Authorised capital
140,010,000 {2022: 10,000)
shares of Rs. 10y= each

Issued, subscribed and pald-up share
capltal

Resanses

Surpdus on ravaluabon af Investments-net

Lyl

JUNE 30, JUNE 30, ;
2623 2022
Mote  ---eermameas Rupeas --—

5 156,761,788 ' -
& 858,820,601
7 43,054,000 -
8 - 43476707 -
q 5519,%24 -

1106,552,.520 -
10 16,097 417 =
a 38,656,663 -
11 - -
12 1,539,801 -
13 20,502,575 -
14 69 958, oL =
15 %43;.,55?;5?9 -
16 19,589 310 - 70,075

E,E-i_ﬂﬁi?.,.].’iﬁ 70,075

K
- 3,754,585 708 0075

1.2 1.400.100.000 100,000
17 950,064,590 100,000
18 1,286,704,137 (57,405}
19 2

Bld-,‘rag%aﬁ
' 3,051,560, O 8 T

N —



LTABILITIES
Mon-current liabilities

Lomg-tarm missharaka
Long-tarm gacurity deposits
Deferred tax Hahbility

Total non-current liabilities

Current labilitas

Current portkan of long-term musharaka
Current portion of security deposits
Creditors, accrued and cther liabilitias
Accrued profit on bormowings
Undaimed dividends

Total currant liabilities

Contingencies and commitments
TOTAL EQUETY AND LLABILITIES

Noka

20
21
22

2023 4022
--------- — Rupees ————

70,609,539

438,599,621

309,

110,000,000
9,800,363
uﬁ,aﬁi.lﬂ?
2,064,673

3

70,075

The annexed notes from 1 to 46 form an Intzgral part of thesa finandial statements.

&AL
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BRR GUARDIAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2023

IR
DECEMBER
16, 2021 To
JUNE 30 JUNE3D, =
\ 2023 023
Note ——— RUPEAS ~reae
Rental Income 27 298,140,264 -
Administrative and operaking expanses 28 (186,332,424) (57 405)
Depeaciation 29 (55,688,9688) =g
Expected credil loss allowance-net 30 855 -
Opearating profit / (loss) El,zsgfﬁw (57 05}
Other ncome 31 30,430,055 :
Imsestment Beoma 32 181,522 555
Finance oosts It =33 27,421 977} -
Profit / (loss) bafore taxation 1,783,240 T57.405)
Taxation 34 (94,066,429) ’
Net prefit for the year o 14?;’51?,5___!.1 A0
Earnings per shares - basic and dilutad -35 1.55 {0.57)

The #Hn,ex&n' hotes from 1 to 46 form an Integral part of these financial statemeants.

AL~

" CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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ERR GUARDIAN LIMITED

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2023

FRUM
DECEMBER
16, 2021 TO
JUNE Z0 JUNE 30, 2
2023 o222

e e i e i Rum e

Profit / (lass) for the year " 1a7,716811 (57,405)

Cther comprehensive income far the year
Therrs that will be subsequenthy reclassified:
* Unrealised gain on revaluation of falr

value through DCT Investments-net of deffered ta 61,506,144

Tatal comprehensive incoma for the year 209,222 55

{57,405)

The annewed from 1 to 46 farm an Integral part of thesa financial statenents,

AL
4 e B
24 CHIEF VE CHIEF FINANCTAL OFFICER
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BRR GUARDIAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ﬁl:'rru'n'lfs
Profit / (loss) before taxation

Adjustment of non-cash and sther ibems;
Depreciation
EW;:‘E& Ings
rian disposs] of proparty and equipment = ownad
Earah rental Income
Profik on murabaka, mushamka
Fnandal changes
Fee and subscriptions
Prodit on debit saeyrities
Rental incoene

' +Galn an sale of Investments

Reviersal of provision for dimunition of investments
Imparment of long tebm Investment

Urreafised gain an revaluation of PYTPL
Irvestrmsnt:

(Increase) [ decrease in current assets

Loand, afvences and prepaymants
Ijerah [ oage rental recelvable
Aooried prafit

Ciher receivables

Increass | {decrease] in current labilities

Creditors, acorued and ather liabflties
Rentzls recelved in advance -net
Accried profit on borowings

Incomees b2 paid - net
Mek cash generated from [/ (used In) operating adivitos

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additlon fo praperty and equipimient - cwnad
Addition ko capital work In progreas
Praceeds fram the dispesal of propesty and

equizment - owned

Procesds from e disposal of keasey] asseis-net
Invastmznts purchasad = net
Musharaka linances

Long-tarmn loans, advances and depasits
Nl caalh v fn investing activities

Cd L

e T s R LT

FROM
DECEMBER 16,
JUNE 30 2021 TO JUNE
2023 30,2022
memmui—=- Rllpeas
141,783,240 {57,405)
B8 -
(1,132,855)
(706,132)
[9,081,180)
(18,934,140)
< 378,783 =
37,480,510
 (5,915,767)
(280,677,214) :
(10,709 2
(4,722,634 -
11,945,591 L
(126,863,841) -
26,245,043 =
B 3 A0S
77,6,
119,050, 407 —ﬁr
(50,211.3086) .
108, (25,

(35,320,029)
{1,237.031)
1,339,008

(50,057,567)




CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Profit pald to carificata holders
Eharas issued during the yoar
Finance undar murabaha, mushambe and finance
Long-termn security deppsits
Met cash (usad In)  penersted from financing acilyites
Net (decreaca) / increass Inoeash and cash euivalents
Cash and cesh equivalents at the beginning of tha year

Cash nd cash equnelents transfer from
smaidamated sntity

Cash 4nd cash equivalents al the and of the year

"FROM
JUNE 20 DECEMRBER 16,
2013 2071 TO JUNE
30,2022
B HUJIEH ——mmEms e
100,000
[(37433047) — toono0
(i8,946,411) 70,07s
?“Jnm =

28465, 646 -

Tha annesed notes from 1 to 46 form an Irtegrad part of these finandal statements,

e
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HRR Guardian Limed

BRRE GUARDIAN LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JiUNE 30, 2023

i

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF THE BUSINESS

1.1 BRA Guardian Umited {'the Company’ or BRRGLY) was Incarporated In Pakistan on

1.2

Decernber 16, 2021 25 a public Emited Company (un-isted) uncler Cornpany Act, 2017,

- and IntHﬂEL.ﬂleanidh'mmmFﬁmatﬂmmmﬁ'gvmmsafﬂ'maﬂelsand 4

liahilities of the Modaraba 8% per the latest audited financal statemanis aifallable at the
tima of corversion, The shove proposed dedision was subiject n the approvad of (ha
Reglstrar of Modaraba, the Serurbes Exchange Commibssion of Paklstan, the Honorahle
High Court, the Cestificate holders of BRRGM and other relevant author|
Modarsba Cormpanies Madaraba Flotation Control Crdinance 1980, and the Companies
Act, 2017 and other laws for the Hme baing In force, :

The Registrar of Madaraba had lssusd NOC on proposad merger vida its leltsr dated
March 28, 2023 and on ApHl 14, 2023 the Modaraba submitted petition for approval of
Sindh High Court: For the aforesaid merger. Further, the certificate hodders of the Madaraba
in their mesting heid on May 20, 2023 approved unanimeusly the *Scheme of
Arrangement (Modarzba)® for aforesid mamger Invalving swap ratio of 1:1 having effect
from the doss of business on Tune 30, 2022 Le July 01, 2073 ar such other date as mpy
hemtﬂdhfﬂummsuhmmw of Regitrar of Modaraba and sudh changes,

e
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BRR Gumrdban Linitad

Druring the year, the Honorable Sinch High Court, Karachi through its Ordar vige H-u:-;'.:l.xh-:.
Na.ﬂﬂuf:ﬂ!?ﬂﬁtﬂ:l.lmﬂ!,!ﬂzﬂﬁaﬂmud the Scheme of Amangament for the
Amalgamation of “B.RR Guardian modaraba” with

('BRRGLY) having effect from the case of business on June 30, 2022 |a Jly 01, 20237

dues of BRAGM tansfemed t and assemed by DRRGL, BRRGL wil continue as a going

concem and BRRGM upon amalgamation wil cesca tn exlst, These financial stataments
hmmmmmmmmwmm&amm I:n:l.'rrtnfm:'

£
In prior year, BRRGM had Incorporatad 5 whally owned subsidiany namely BRR Financial
Satvicas (Private) Uimited (the Subsidiary) which was ncomporabed on Nevember 30, 2015
umder the Companies Ordirance 1984 row Companies Ad 2017, The Subskdiary has nak
yet commenced Ris operstions as at yeer end (refer nate E). Pursuant to the schema of
amalgamation of BRRGM with and ints BRRGL a detallad In Note 1.2 above, BRAGL has
new Bscome the parent company of BRA Financlal Services (Private) Limitzd, . -

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of compliance

Thess financial EMWH-WHWWMamthW

, feporting standards as applicabla [n Pakistan. The accounting and rq:urung_':hgmm

applicatis in Fal-:Ht._m comprisa of:

- Infernational Finandial Reparting Standards. (IFRSs) issued by the Internations
Acconting Standards Board (TASE) as notifiad umder the Comparies Ac, 2017

* Provislons of aid directives Issised under the Comperiies Act, 2017 and Part VT & of thia
rénealed Companles Ordinance, 1984;

M me provisons of and directives Issued undar the Companies Act, 2017, Part. VIIT A
of the repealed Companles Ordinance, 1984 differ from the TFRS, standards, the provisons
OF & chrectives issued under Companies Act; 2017 have been folowerd, '

Luc
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#:2  Basis of measuremank

3

24

2.5

3.2

These financial statements have been preared ynder the “historieal cost conventian®
exuept for the revaluation of cerain financial assets which are statad at fadr vahio, These

Functional and presentation currency

Thase financial stalements have baan prasented In Pakistan Rupees, whidh is the
functional and presantation currency of the company, \

Significant accounting estimatas and Jjudgments

s Hote
Amartization of property, plarit and equpment - Tjsrah a1
Amartization of property, plant and equipment - lzasad 411
Depreciation on property and equisment - awn 4132
Classification and valuation of Imvestments .4
Prvision for doubth recehvabiles 4.5
Impaiment of vestments, deht securilies and leacad
annpks 4.7

NEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED
APPROVED ACCOUNTING STAMDARDS

Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards thet
ara relevant to the Company and adopted in the current yeay

Standards, amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations
that are not yet effective and have nat basn carly adopted by the Company

Gt
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ARA Guardian Limtind

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES

The principal actuunting polices applied n the presentation of thase finandial .5[.':_l;eme|.-|I3
ara sek out below,

Property, plant and equipment under ijarah HImangemaents

- Larah in the e
ended June 30, 2009 for aij larsh contracts commencing on or after Jufy 01, 2008, Thin
Company has contnued the same 3ccounting polloy, bl

nmammh:th:lmh cammendng an-or MJulyﬂmemhﬂMmiﬂE.

accumdated amorisation and Impairment lozss, If arw, Amartisabion Is charged on thesa
assels using the straight fine methad over the Harsh period which is fam date of defvery
of respecive assers m MUsiajir upte the date or maturity § terminestion of [farah

sgreement. In respect of the addtion or deletion during the Vear, amortisation Is charged
broporfinnately fo the pedad of ilarah,

Property; plant and equipment under kease arrangements

{If amy). Amortisation is charged to income applying the annuity method whareby the cost
of an asset less Ms residysl vale, ks written off ovar Its legse perind, In respact of
addittons and disposais during the year, emortisation is charged proportionately o the

messwred rellably. Al other repalrs and malntenance ate charged to profit and ' ioze
acoount during the parad In whidh they ane Incurrad, ;

Depreciation & dharged to inoome appiying the stralghtdine methad wWherely the cost of
an assel ks written off over its estimatad Lsefud Bfe. In respect of additions and dispozals
during the vear, depreciation is charged propoctionately to the: perind of Use.

The asset's camying amount Is written down Immediately to Its recoverable amoint If the
RSSELs carmying amount Is grenter than It recoverable Bmaovnt, ;

Gains and bssas on disposals ane detzrmined by comparing procesds with the carming
Amaunt of the refevant assats, Thess ame Included In the prafit and |ass BoCount.

Deprodation method, useful ives ang residial values, are reassessed ab least at each
balanes sheat date and dhanges, If sny, ans recognised prospectivy.

el g
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BRR Guardian Limited

Capital worlc-in-progress

Capital worlk-ln-progress, |f any, 15 stabed at cost

r&pm;ent:mpaﬂﬁhmmﬁtaiaﬁmmmemm
advances for capltal expenchture. Transfers are made
investmant proberty cateaary.as and when the assels

“Investment proparties

{less Impalment leeses, i amy) and
e of construction and installation and

" relevant operating fixer nssete and
ara avallable for interided Lss.

Leased fmvestment properies are properties accounted for under IAS 40 Tnvestment
Froperties' (held to earn rentals or for capital appredation), The Investment properties of
the company comprises of bufkdings induding capital work-n-progress and is valuad using
the cost method 1.2 at cost ess any socumulabed depreclation and any Impairment lasses,

Properties held to eam rentals or for capital appredation are classified a5 an Imvastment
properties. The Investment properties of the company comprises or bullgs fncluding
capitzl work-in-progress and s valyad uging the cost method Le, at cost less. any
accumulated depredation and any mpairment logges,

Depreciation on Investrment properties 1s d'l-a-ged on straight fine method over their
estimated useful life at rates.ranging from 2% to 554 per anmum. In respect of additions
and disposals during the vear, deprecatian |5 chargad propartionately to the period of pse,

Financial assets

The company dassifies its finandal assets Into foliowing thres calegaras:
- Falr Value through Other Comprehensive Tncome (FVOCT);

- Fair Value through Prafit or Loss {FVTFL); and
- AL Amortized cost,

A financlal asset Is initlally fressured at falr vajue plus, for an item not at FYTRL,
ransaction costs that are directly sttributabie to Jt aCquUEsition,

Subsequent measuremant

Dabt instruments at FUTOCT

These assets are Subsequantly measured at fair value. Frofit { markup income calculsted
sing the effective Intevest method, foreign exchange galns and losses and impairment are
recognized In the statement of profit or loss, Other net g2ins and losses ane recogniied In

other comprehansive income. On de-recegnition, gains and losses accumulated in othar
tomprehensive Income are reclassified to the statement of profit or loss,

Cads
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4.6

Equity instruments at FyTOCT

Financial assets FyTpL

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Met gains and Josses, including any
Interest  markup or dividand income, are recognized in profit or loss,

Financial assets measured ot smortised cost
These assets are subsequently measured at 3

rmm.ﬂ:eamcdlz«edmﬁ:ismdmadhyhn

fereign exchangs caing and losses and imipairment are recognitzed In the statament of profit
Of Wss. These comprise of Jfarsh rental recelvable, musharaka finances, advances,
deposits, prepayments and other recehvables and trade debtsg,

Frovisions for doubtful recalvables

Vrade date accounting

All ‘regular way’ purchases and sales of

trade date i the date that the company commits to purchase / sell the essat. "Regular
way’ purchases or sales of quated Investments require dellvery within two working days
after the transaction date as per stock exchange requlations, '

(A e
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BRR Guardian Limked
4.7 Impaiment
4.7.1 Impairment on Fnancial asseks,
IFRSQFEN!EH‘EHEJHEH loss' modal in IAS 39 with an ! credil foss! [ECL)

4.7.2

cost, contract assets and debt Investments at FYTOCT, but not te Imeestment In equity
instruments, :

Provision of financial assets (l.e Musharaka, Djarah and Murabsha) i recognized in
accordance with the critaria laid down In prudential reguiations kssuad by Securiting and

Exchanoe commission of Pakistan (SECF) and is charged to profit and foss account i the
nerod to which 1t refatas,

aivd it value I use.

‘Where impairment loss Tor agcat Subsefuently reversas, the carrying Aot n{ﬂ-_ne-ngs_et is
increasdd to the revised recoverable amount but limited to the eutant of initial cast of the

e e
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3.5

4.9.1

4.9.2

"4-9-3

4.9.4

4.9.5

4.9.6

8RR Guardian Limed

} hﬁ‘ﬂ:nﬂ!‘llﬂﬂl‘l of financial instrumeants

Finandlal assets are derecoqnized when the rights to receive cash flows feam the financial
assels have expired or have bean transferred and the compamy has trensfansad
substartially all risks and rewards of evmership,

Ravanue recognition

Ijarah incoma f operating lease Incomea

where neceszary, In acoordance with the: reguirem

' Murabaha and musharaka transactions

Profit fram musharaka transactions recognised an the

basls of pro rata accrual of the
profit estimated for the transaction over the pricd.

atlen of murabaha transac o,
a finance not due far PaEyment s deferred
The same iz than recognised on'a Ume

Ptefit from murabaha finance ls accounted for an culmin
However, the prafit on that poetion of murabah
amd recorded as "Deferred Murahaha Incarmia®,
propaction basis,

Feantal incoma

Rerital Income arising from Investment properties and lockers i accounted for on aooyal
basis,

Dividend income

Dividend is recognised as (ncome when the company's right o receive dividend is
skablished,
Bain and losses on sale of investrmant

Galng and lesses on sale of investments are acoounted for when their mh1m|trnent (trada
dabe) for sale of security is mare,

Encome an debt securities

Income is recognised on a e propaoriion basks under the effective yield matiod,

'C'?"l{-,-"
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BRR Guardian Limited

4.8.7 Incomeon balances with banks

Profit on saving accounts with banks is recognised an an acoual basis,

4.5.8  Unrealised income on non-performing assets

Unrealised income Is suspended, whers nacessang,
g né?n-bufni'mlng- et imvestment in farah and murababa and musharaka financas), in
"actordance with the requirements of tha Prudantial Regulations for companys issued by tha

SECP. Unrealised suspense Income is recognilsed In profit and loss sccownt on receint basis,

o pan-performing assefs (Induding

4.10  ‘Taxation

4.10.1° Current

The charge for curent taxation is basad on taxable income at the curent rﬂtﬁ_ﬁ't&xnm
after taking into account tax credit and tax rebatns realisable, If ary.

4.10.2 Deferrad

The company accounts for deferred taxation an all material temporary differances using the
llabdity mathod arising bebween the amounts attributed to assets and liabilities for fnancial
reporting purposes and finandal statements Lsad for taxation purposes,

411 Staff provident fund

The Company corbributes to an approved group fund scheéme covering all its emgplaryeeas

wiho are efigible under the scheme, Equal monthly contributions are made by the compamy
and the empioyees to the fund at 10% of the basle salary of the employees.

4.12 Foreign currencies translation

Menatary assets and labilities in forelgn currencles are transtated into Pak Rupees at tha
rites of exchange approximeting to these prevalent on the belance sheet date. Foreign
Currency transactions are corwerted Into Pak Rupees at the rate of exchange prevalling on

the date of transactions. Exchange gains and lossas on transiation are recognisad Tn profit
and less accournt, ]

4.13  Financial assetg

rinancial assets Include lease rentals recelvable, Investments, musharaka and murabsha
fances, deposits and other receivables, eneluding tation. Lemse rentals recefvabie,
musharaka, murabaha and other recelvablas are stated at cost as reduced by appropeiate
altowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts,

Cyre
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Financial liabilities

Anancial Nabilites are dassified acconding to the substance of contrachal arrangemenks
entered into. These are Inttally recogmised at falr valee ard subsaquently skated at
amortised cost.. Significant finsnclal Rzhilltes are musharaka, murabaha and finarice unelar
mark-up arranaements, depasit on lssse contracts and accrued and cther Nabilitias,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried st cost, For the purpese of the cash flow staterment,
cash and cash equivalents corslst of cash in hand, balances at banks In current and; degosit

accounts and stamps in hand, as well as balance held with the State Bank of Pakistan
{SBPY.

'l.‘-'ﬂ'satﬂng ii'n:annlal assets and financial liabllities

M financial asset and a financlal Mabilily |s offset and the net amount reparted n the
balance sheet, If the company has a legal enforceable right to set off the transaction and
a0 Interds efther to settle on a net basis of to reallse the asset and settla the: liability

imultaneausly. Carresponding Income on the assats and charge on the Fability is alko off-
sat,

Segment reporting

As per IFRS B, "Opersting Segrents®, operating segmems are reported In 8 manner
consistent with the intemal reparting used by the dhief operating decision maker, Tha chijef
executive officer of the company maragement comipany has bean [dentifisd as khe chief
operating declslon maker, who Is responsibla for allocaing resources and assEnssing
performance of the operating sagments. An eperating sagment |s & component of the
company that engages In business activities from which & may eam revenues and Incur

expenses incuding revenues and expanses that relate b transachons with any aof tha «

company’s other components, The company has anty one reportable seqment.

Earnings per shara

The: company presents eamings per share (EPS) data for its shafes. Basic EPS s calculatad
by dividing the profil or loss atributabie to share holders of the compary by welghbed

avernge number of shares outstanding diring the year, Diluted EPS s determined by
ajusting the profit or loss attributable to shareholders and the weighted aversge number
of shares culstanding for Uhe effects of all dilutive potential shareholdecs,

Rulated party transactions

All transactions with the related parties are priced en arm'=z I'en_mh basls. Prices for those
transactions are determined on the basis of admissibile valuation methods.
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5 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMEMNT hries
Propesty and equipment - owned 5.1 T2,785.657 .
Propesty, plant and equipment - leased [ Farah 52 0,800,570 .

mmt:ef{a:ttadmrkmpmgmﬁ. FA187 561

aSeaives -

E.1 Prnpnrtr,prnntmdeqmprmnt-nwmd
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B.1.1 Dizposal of proparty and equipment - during tha year - (Dwmed)
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202y 2023
|l ot e (Mupess) -
[ {s 5.2 Propety, plant and equipmaent - [aased |

« ijarah
; Property, plant and - leased 5218523 9,063,400 .
f | Property, plant and EqUIpMent - farah a2 731170 P -
_=___=_!;‘_E£g__;5:_g_ [ -
! 5.2.1 Property, plant and ajitipmant - laaged
1 : Flant and :
! Particmstirs pschingry Yeiler | Moter best —" bici _r
——mee: [ROaEs) e ST |
Year ended June 30, 2013
Net carrying valew basis
Cpering ;Em bak walvg () - 7 * A
Trander amagamiated estiy 14,281,001 R064,742 263,416 10,815 245
. .I’d!i'l:lmF:ﬂat ooat] . = - =
| Disposals (S (59T 3) (678, 5a0) {209,418) {10,545,823)
| Dapreciation durgn s S L - Fig
Clssing net beetk valua ] 86,347 e e I OERAD0
Grocs famying vidos hask
Cirit 46,332, 000 75,353, t9¢ - 13101805
fa Aocimivated irgaiment ; (11,859,505 £ (#1,659,505)
| Acumiisted depradaion -—MIE'\L_IM.&,_____ — 72,363,010
| Mt boal; valus S Y TTETT) 4308 242

5.2.2 Property, plant and equipment - fjarah
Particulars

ear ended June 30, 2023
Hat carrying values bagis

Opening net book value (NEV)
MEler froimn amalganated anitity

Disposals NEWV)
Depreciation charge

i E.'I-u:lnlﬁ met ool valoe
Giross carrying value basjs
Ceoal

Accumulated depresiaton
Pt Bbook value

L e

e IOERAGD

Wahiclas
=== [Rupess) -——

32,572,000

1.5
e e



litgation. & various courts and are belrg
Further, in prior year, the lease recelvables related to thess assats wane als fully privvided under
Pruciential Reguistiens for Moderaba's by BRRGM, The Company hes slss maitsined ful provision palicy -
agamst iese balances, ! !

5.2.4 In viaw of the large number of dispasal of property,

plant and equipment ghien on leasefijarat, the
managameant of the company is of the apinion that no practio purpose: will be served by presanting
details of such disposals.

2023 20232
Hobe  eee—rien (RUPEGS) ~—oroneee

8.1 849,731,601 =
Capltal work in progress 6.2 9,089,000 -

858,820,601 :

Particalars Lepsehald Ilﬂﬂ | Bultding ea OFficE premises Terkad ;
Year ended Juna 30, 2023
ll-tcunrh; valun bagls
Opecing net: bood valoe (NEV) ¥ = - Il K
“Trensfar from amakjamabed enlity 131,943 864 LATREEI 3] 24,407 B0 BOL 453,263
Akl (ot mst) - = - : 3
Trertafier from pwred asset (NEWV) - . . ,
Trensfisr bo owned st [MEVY - . - %
Dimcols (NEW) = % . .
Depraxiation clarge 11 i ) (41,731,
i ok vl 7 T
res carmying wabss basis i
Ceat 489,511,158 675,704,089 567 488,203 1432002437
Armiited rpamest - - (3,082,433} {3,082, 433
bonasilted depreciatisn {613 37,5408, 05 134,782.807) (579,00 394
. Netbooiwalus B, 72,5 043,733 F01

Deprecaiion rats % per anme 9% 1-5% FT

&Ll The fair valls of investment praperty s at Juna 30, 2023 as per valustion report of Independent
valuer 15115, 4,936,484 millian,

e
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2023 21032

Note  ——-veeeeee (Rupees) —--—-— e
Capltnl work-in-progress _
ﬂ:ﬂm for office pramise - Jofa Tower, Karachi E.2.1 66,420,000 .

- Provizion against advance for office

premises (57,331,000) o
2,089,000 -

==_

G.2.1

7.l

This Inciudes Rs, 57,331 million paid for the purchase of
‘respes, of payment for additional space die to structurs)
af the sald property has not yet been transfersed in

threa sheps of Jofa Tower, Dus to dmuI;Em
changes in the design, the fite Or S5Essi0

Lowrt of Sindh at Kerachi. Duing peior yesrs,
edvance peld for the purchase of three shops amaunting to s 57,331 milBon,

2023 20232
“ommm—== (RUPEES) —emeem e
LONG-TERM INVESTMENT
Un-quoted whelly owned subsidiany company - at cost
ERR FAnancial Services (Private) Liméed
3,500,000 shares of Rs, 10 each 55,000,000
Lesst Impairment reserve (11,945 991)

43,054,009 -

In pror year, in acoordance with the requirement of tha Stock Eschanges {Corporatization,
Demutialization and Integration) Act, 2012 (the Rt} the BRRGM had received TREC against
surfender of Stock Exchange Membership Cand.

Pursuant to eppeoval from SECP, BRRGM incorporatod a whally mwned subsldiary, namety, BRR
Financial Sarvices (Private) Umited (the Company) on Moverber 3y 2015, o pelor yoars, tha
erstwhilz Modaraba has subseribed 5,500,000 ordinary shares of Bs. 10 sach In ander fo comgly with
minimun paid-up capitzl reguirement under Securites Brokers (Licensing and Operations) Neguistions
2036 ard PSX vide letier dated June 25, 2019 transferred TREC frarn Modarabe to BR2 Financlal
Services {Private] Limited and thereby granted a TREC to BRR Financisl Sendces (Privata] Limited,

mnutassetﬁ of BRR Fnancial Services (Private) Umited based o labest audited financial stabarisn
a5 at June 30, 2023 amounted 1o Rs. 36.861 million (June 30,2022 : R 43,054 milliar). Guring the
pariod, an impairment loss of RS.11.546 milllon has been hookisd on thes inwestimart,

YT
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! 203 2043
i Fote Frmmnscce— [RUPEES) -
I B LONG-YERM MUSHARAKA FINANCES _
I Diminishing musharalz finance Bl&act 133 442,150
i Expeciad credit loss slowanoe 8.2 (51308, 750)
: 82,133,370
i Current portion of musharaka fAnances (38,656 -
; 43]*?5_‘1“? 1= =
81  The expacted profit receivabla on thess armangements ranges from 10.21% o 26,0236 {Juna 30,
2022: 8.21% to 19.339) per annum, Tha arrangements are sscursd by wary of hypathecation of aszal,
martgage of property and equipmant. Thess finances are racelvable on varigus dates up o June 24,
| 2034,
| 2033 In23
| Note e (RUPEEE) - mrmeeanns
B3 Moverient in Expected credit loss allowsnes
| Opening balance = i
'“T:?nsfér fram amalgamated sntity 53,026,735 et
{e Revarsal during the year : an (717,855) B
! Clositig batance 51,306,780 -
' 8.3 Ageing of musharaka finances
[ Neither pest due nor Impalred B3, 680,409 -
Past due and impairad -49,'1'51,?4].___ =
: 133,443,150 ZELp
9 'LONG TERM LOANS, ADVANCES AND .
DEPOSITS.
Loans- secured - considersd good
To émpicyees 9.1 1,676,376
Current portion of loang to amployess 315,98
| 1,360,354
f * To executives 8.1, 9.2 93 1,673,440 e
= Current portion of loans to exeoutives {1,673,440) -
Deposits 3,050,030

wi_é

| .

| 3.1 These represent diminishing musharaka houss loans disbursad to employess and evecutives under the

terms of employmeant. These lbans camy profit at the rate of 534 per annum and are secured against
i the mortraos of properties. !

| _-'1:"|."i'[7--"r

"
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EFR "SI.FHdBr: Limitagl

2.2 The magmum amounk of loans and advancas due fram

exacitives at the end of any morsh duiring th
Year Wis Bs. 1EZ milkon.

23 The company has mvalled the benafit of farced sale value of the eollatara) amounting to s 1.673
million zgainst a koan ko an execttive. ;

1023 2022
Mote  -ceeeoeee (RUPEOS] <o

— e

10 LDANE, ADVANCES AND PREPAYMENTS

Loans and advances - secured - consld ened
goid:

- ageinst salary 6,021,791
Leans and advances - unsecured - consgered
oo
- aUment partian of laars: o amplonypess 8 315,982 .
= current portion of bans to exsotives o 1,673 440 -
- gainst iniestment -
- BOlinst expenses - T 665,405 -
= aganst purchases 25,1 44,922,678
= agEingt musharaka - -
Frepayimens:
- fees and subscristion - =
- tolsahd 4210849 -
Prinision for dovbiful reoeivables 2kl (44,922 678) ", -
; 16,097,417 -
11 IDIARAK [ LEASE RENTAL RECEIVABLE
Consicered goad & r
Consltensd doubtul 0,658, 131 .
Lease rental receivables 3,658,121 .
Credit loss allowsnca 111 (9,659,171} =
111 Movemient in Expected credit allowancs
DEreniigg " E
Transfer from amaigamated entity 10,074,021 -
Charnge: for the year a0 = -
RArversals during the year 30 (414,900) -
Writhet Off during the year = -
Closing batanos

12 -ACCRUED PROFIT

EIIEES!'I.II.

Aooraad profit ang
Dbt seourites i B58.399 -
Musharaka finznces 681,482 -
1,530 801 -
ALy
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= favour of BRRGM and direcied the defendznt (borsswar)

14 TEMATEGN - NET

e e Y Wi i g

)

P

HRA Guerdlan Limied

2023 2023
Flote e L1 1T [ -
13 OTHER RECEIVABLES
Fent racehsabla - unsselined, considessd good 3,964,423
Taksfid premium receivable 242,644 -
Dther recshvable 15,505 508 - .
20,502 578
Others 13.1 33,810,401 -
Provigion for doubtful debts (33,810,401 .
Eﬂ!ﬂaﬁ?ﬁ o
e —————

131 'I"hisreprmntsmmﬂmmthmparﬂymmdapanﬂpkdueﬂmmmwhlhmw

the Siock was misappropeiated from the factory prervises of He barrower, Tn price year, BRRGHM has
Med & crimingl complaint agal

nst the bomrower and 13 owner Basinst mismpproariation of pleckad
sk

A siiit vas o filed on September 28, W12 by BRAGM before e Modarsba Trbinal | Banking Courts
Il for the recovery of outstanding duss from besrawer, The Tribunal pasaed a udament order in
to pary all cutstanding dues along with cost of
5 Uncartein due b the misspproprston of
RRGM has fled the exscution pebition for the
tlionable sets of the berrower ncluding piecs

the sult, howaver the recovery of the decretal amount
pledged stock by the borrower, Therefore, in priar year B
recovary of decretal amaount by attaching the other au

In prior year, complele provision has been mads aganst outstanding balance, The management s
confident that the said lawsuit and criminal eass will be deddad In Favour of the company.

. : 2023 2022
Hote  —wmsmscces (RUPEES) memmsneees

Opening balance -
Tremsler from amalgamated entity 46,667,319 ' om
Income e padd during the year 40,009,506 -
. 96,576,835 %=
" Priwision for the year (23,877,353) -
Prior yesr adjustment : i (2,438,771} -

A GIgE0T01 -
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BRE Cuardian Limiled

2015 2022
Note - (Hlipees) —eee e
EHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
Fair value through profit or loss - FVTPL:
Listed ordinary shares 151 1,304,425 5494
Mutual fund units : 153 35,844 Ta7
Praferenne Shares 153 5604, 668
Lister] debt secunties 15.4 40,448 560 :
Deliverable future contracks 4,032,046 -
1,480,455,612 .
Fair value through other comprehensive
income= FYTOCT:
Listisd ordinary shares / modarsbs certificate 15.5 050,706,460
* Unlisted ordingry sharas 15.5 i 168
- 1,011,465,628
Prvasion for dimaution in value of Imestme 5.7 10,253,561
248 570 -
e ——
FYTPLY Listed ardinary shares

Urlass stated othenstsa, the holdings are in fully paid orcinery shares [ uniks of s, 10 esch,

June 300 [June 30 June 30 [ June 20
2023 2022 Hames of investess 2023 20232
Mumber of shares = T L e —
00 = Abbot Laboatories (Pakistan) Limited 1,073,000 -
562,875 = Agha Stesl Indunstries Limited 5471,145 -
26,100 = AGP Limited 1,474,128 -
A, 352 - Al-Ghaleer Corparathon Limited 436,345
3,000 - Atles Batbery Limited G1Z170 -
20,000 = At-Tahur Umited 329,200 -
13,374 = Atbock Petroleum Limited 4,014,643 .
21,842 - Atteck Refinery Limited . 3,748,742 -
11,647 - Avanceon Limibed 512534 ,
B, LA = Bannu Woollen Malls Limited 1re.040 2
9,805 = Barger Paints Pakistan Limited 1,941,279 -
15,856 - Biafe Intdustrias Linnited 1,046,406 -
2,000 E Bokan Casting Limibed &6,000 -
45,350 - Bunmy's Limited 636,610 -
15,000 = Ol Pharma Lad. 320,100 -
E62,800 - Cnergyico PK Limited 1,598,608 -
198 853 - 0uG. Bhan Cement Company Linited 6,500,559 -
172,000 - Delmen Ciby Relt 2,352,960 -
23480 = Engro Compoeation Limbbed 6,104,816 -
4,410 - Engro Polymer and Chesmicals Limited 186,323
656,582 = Fauji Cament Cormpeny Limitad 7,721,169 :
22,352 - Ferogsons Latarabaries Limited 3058871 -
213,500 - First Prudential Modarba 266,875
28,374 - Frieslanedcmmpins Engro Foods Limited 1,668,014
ng, 515 - Ghanl Glags Uméod 1,512,133
125,956 = Ghani Ghobal Hoddings Uik 1,243,186 E
160,565 = GamSmithkline (Fakistan) Limited 12,104 784

Erty



BRR Guerdian Lined
Jumne 50 June 30 Jia 30 June 30
2025 2022 Names of invesbees . 2023 20723
___Murmber of shares prm—rme (RUDERS) memoem ]
34,300 - Helecn Pakisten Limited 4,046,043 -
2,681 = Highroon Laboratories Limiked gal a7
50,650 - Image Paklstan Limited 489,270 =
10,000 - Interdoop Urilkes AT, 600 2
16,500 = ' Titefag Iron Industrées Limibed 75408 -
111,543 = Ittehad Chamical Limited 4,348 067 g
3,597,246 = K-Hectrie Liméted G A6, 853 -
2,659 = Lucky Cement Limited 5 043,857 -
8,208 = Lucky Core Industries o4 A5H, FEL - ,
B4 641 - Maple Leafl Cernant Factory Limited 1,831,380 -
T704q1 = Meri Petroledm Company Limited 12,027,756 -
13,555 = Meszan Bank Limitad 1,170,745 -
164 = Millat Tractoes Urmiad 64,011 -
85,000 = Modarehs Al - Mali 286,350 =
24,675 - National Foods Limitad 2,428,000 .
63,073 = National Refinery. Limited 8,460,550 -
L5394 = NatSol Technologles Lmited 1,151 633 -
. 78384 = Hishak Mills Limited 4,478,245 -
186,728 - 0l and Gas met Comparny Uimdled 14,570,244 -
101000 - Pak Agro Packaging Limitad{GEM) 100540 -
235,803 = Pak Bektron Limitad, - 2,143,067 -
: Bl,669 = Pakistan Auminium Beveraga Cang Limiked 3,693 072 -
1,950 = Pakistan Cables Limited 161,604
590 B0 - Pakistan Internationsl Bulk Terminal Urnsted 2,834 a5 -
13000 - Palstan Mational Shipoing Corparstion Limited 1,721.880 -
58228 = Pakistan Dwygen Limited 5490,900 -
131,036 . Pakiztan Patroleum Limited 7. 748,459
40,058 < Pakistan Refinery Limited 543,158
109,379 = Paldstan State Ol Company Limited y 12,131,082 -
151,500 - Pakistan Telecommunication Company Limitad 810,515
11031 = Panther Tyres Lid. . 1480120
1,533,168 = Pawer Cement Limitad 6,285,080
43,681 - Roshan Packmges Umited 34,602 =
50 = Ganofi-dventis Pakistan Limfted 34,575 -
218,023 = Sargwr Erginesring Warks Limited 11,086,470 .
0200 - Security Papar Limied 1,087,900 -
104,767 - Bervice GobalFeabuear Limibsd 2,920,904 ¥
63,580 = Service Industries Limibed 16,688,470
HS,E00 = Shabbir Tikes and Ceramics Limited 711,380
20,017 - 5hell Pakistan Limited 4,627.066
700 - Sitara Chemnical Industrias Lissted 157,906
118,500 = Siara Permdde Lipnited 1,465,845
76,596 - Sul Narthern Gae Pipalings Limitsd 1,047,085
253,500 = 5ul Sousthearn Gest Coompany Limited 1,919,865
43,450 = Supamat Limitad 651,316
2,848,138 = Systems Umited 1.148,730.500
e 1 - Tari Glazs Industrias Limited 1E13442
55,780 = The Organic Maat Company Lmited 1,990,433 -
147,552 = The Searle Camparry Limited 7,570,153 =
... 981" - Tri-Pack Alms Limited 113,621 -
Ty e - . United Distributors Pakistan Lirked A7 237
i W g = Universal Network Systems Limited(GEM) 77111
40200 = Wawves Home Acpllances Limited 178,080 -
255,500 = Waves Singer Pakistan Limited 1,571 335 -
ey —LI%ASH
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15.2  FVTPL: Investment in mutoal fund uniks

Juna S0 Tune 30 Jone 34 June 20
2023 gli.'l!i Hames of investaes 023 2022
Minnbar of un o [RUpERS) =
Cpen-and mutual funds
£36,920 = TBE Smart Pund

CE L A—

15.3 ATPL: Investment in prefarance shares

June 10 une 3 June 30 June 30 |
2023 2022 Names of invostoos 2021y 2027
M urher g 1 e w1 f“'u-EIEH e 2 )
Fowes Cemant: Lim@sd - 5,201, 540
7
i Praference Shares .
26,100 .  Engro Polymer & Chemicak Linfed -Prefensnscs 313,308
Shares gt [ =)
5,604,665 -
154 FUTPL: Envestment in debt securities
[ Juma 30 Juna = | Jumay 30 June 30
e | g e ] Suliule 2023 Z0T2
umber of suku memmace——n (RUASALY mme o |
id = Beroer Pednt Pakistan Lirderd 10,000,000 ; =
10 = Abh (Privaba) Limited 10.000.000 -
NI s — 1 D
m ﬁl—:;-.l—.
15.4.1 particulars of Sukuks
| Names of tha | Repayment | Profit rate par T Secured J
s aturity dato
investes frequency annum LiNSecirad
Berger Paint T
Palkistan Quarterly |3 Wﬂ:ﬁ:‘iﬂﬂn 26-Sep-26 Secured
Abf-'i:i {Private] & months KIBOR, ¥ e
itad Quartarly 5 -"tﬁ'ﬁ%ﬂﬂ O-Mony- Secured
%&ctﬁc mankhs
X 1o =
mited Duarterly £ 1,70% 232 Secuired

En At
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BRR Bupedion Limiles
155 FTOCI: Listed ordinary shares { mondaraba cartificates
Unlese ctatad atherwise, the haldings are in fully paid ordinary shares { uniks of Rs.10 ench, _
[ June3n  [June 30 June 30 June 30
e 4 22 Mames of inveastoms 1023 2022 |
. Numbar of shares e [RimaeeY -

“33,326 . - Abbot Laboatories (Pakistan) Limited 12,330,620 -
5 1,747 = Avenceon Limited 76,938 -
| 7025 - Berger Palnts Pakistan Limited 388,246
- &0 * Colgate Paimolive [Pakistan) Limite 89,326 .
| 185,000 = Dolmen City Reit 2,530,300 .
| 18816 - Ghanl Glass Limited 479,808 -
| 32165 - GlaoSmith¥line (Fakistan) Lmind 2,434,176 .
; 30,805 - Haleon Pakistan Limited 4,331,167 -
758 = Highnoon Laboratorias Limited i K p -
; 000 - Inkerloop Limited 176,300 -
| 53,700 = KS5.06. Pumps Co, Umited 4,837,833
| 8,190 - Mari Patrofewsn Company Limited 12,404,903
: 2,332 - Millat Tractors Limited 810,203 -
: 409 - Fakistan Cahles Limited 33,914 -
: 1000 - Pakstan Intermational Container Terminad Livmike 57,050
| 5,000 - Pakistan National Shipping Corparation Limiiked 662,650 .
| 14,557 = Fakistan Coovosn Limited 1373935 .
! 11,6089 = Sltara Chemical Industries Limited 2,635,060
i 2,713,034 - Systoms Limded 892,946,000
; Financial services
[ 1,935,506 - 786 Investments Limited 10,432,377
! First Do Trivastment
! - Bank Limitad <{Redated 3
! 3,339,022 Pt fully pecyidiedy 10,253,561
i [Hetbes 15.5.19
L BEEEUE,EEH-

i5.5.1 This I‘Epru:*ns spoféar shares of the related porty. In prior year, ful amount of peavision has alse haen
recogrisad against this imestmant, -

The hl;i'd!nbs #rm in fully padd ordinany shaves of Re 40 sach,

| 15.6 FVTOCT: Invastmiant in urlisted srdinary shares
I
I

Juna30  [June 30 June 30 June 30 |
2023 10232 Hames af investeas 2033 D232
. Number of shares s (Rupeos) L
| 100,000 Al Barnka Barik (Pakistan) 1,063,000 >
i 7,200,000 Davwrod Family Takaful 50,112,000 -
4,603 = I5E Tower RETT E[I;_-IIH-E . .
| E’-‘?? flﬁu 1




BRR Guardan Limisd

15,61 Braakup value of above investment in unlisted ordinary shares e as follows ;

: o "“m""'i:i“i’“ 5 of eiding of
Home of imeestees natr | - st ki fha imashes's Audliars

sttements[uess] | PP ORI

sl

A e o Pl ke (152) S0 LIS EYFo ks Qe Ak
Davte ol Tealel i (1563} SIE RATRr Youse Adl, Clerleed Acouaats
i cen M R m MG tone M, e Aot

1562 The break-up value of investment in shases of Al Baraia (Pakdstan) Umited-(ABPL) is Rs, 1.063 milian (as per
latzst mvallable audted finandal stetement dated Decermber 31, 2022) whereas the book valin of investmearnt 1/
snares of ARFL 1s Rs. 0.976 millian resulting In revaluation surplus of RS, 0.087 million during the war

15.6.3 The I:n'aak—tr,n value of Irvestment in shares of Dowood Family Takaful (DFTL) B Rs. 52,255 milllon {ds per
lstast owited acoounts dated December 31, H22%.During the vear, the management has estimatad the falr

valie of this investment based on information of avallable market transsction at Rs.5.96 per shere (Juna 30,
20721 ReBuf per share) and has recordad revaluation galn of Rs.2.30. millien.

15.6.4 The bredkup valua of tha investment in chares of ISE Tewer RETT Management Company Limitad amounted to
Rs, D604 million (s per un-audited finandal statement as &t March 31, 2023) whereas the baok valln of
inwestment In shares |s fs. 0.584 millian resulting In revaluation surplus of Rs. 0,02 milion,

: 2023 2022
] sessse-—— (Rupees) o
15.7 Provision for diminution In valie of Investments
Openiriy balance ’ - cE
Transfer from amalgamated entity 16,222,148 Mliw
Charge / Reversal for the year (4, 722,634) -
Wirke ol (1,245 053) -
I:I:rsmnll:mlunce 10,253,561 , =
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BRR Sisrdan Lirited
16 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

C5h In hand 242, "

: 677 AL
Cassh with Stale Bank of Pakistan - corrent aeoount 24,438 L
Cash wilh banks n: ]

Sevings eCoounts 161

sl _ mg:,az? 65,960

— 128,368
19589310 __ pojs
i16.1 Thtmim-r-.rpmm& fabes ranging from 6.00% to 18.50% per annum.,

17  ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP
CERTIFICATE CAPTTAL

Crainary shares of Rs, 10 each

2023 2022 - '
. [(Number of shares) ---—2.2.1. %ﬁum} -.E,Ef..
] Shares isuad as fully pald I
10,000 10,000 in:cash 100,000 100,000
Shares issued to cerificats ;
holders of BRE Guardian
Modaraba under the
Scheme of Amalgamation
{Refer | Note 1.2)
ﬂn.lli,.ﬂ-ﬂﬂ.-ﬂlﬂ - 949,984,590 -
95008489 0000

50 ] 100,130

171 URR Investments (Privati) Limied held 15,998,461 (19,505} shares/rertificms
Juse 30, 2023, : ) 5 of Rs, 10 aach as at

17.2 ;i;wu: Dawcod (CEQ) held 12,071,574 (12,70%) shares/certificates of As.10 each a5 at June 30,

CAAls
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20.2 Following are the changes in the leng term musharaka

RESERVES

Capital reserve
Fevehul roserve
ﬁmmulm galn / (loes)

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF

INVESTMENTS - nat

Listed ardinary shaes
Uinlisted shares [ desk sscuribes

Iz Deferred tay - OCT

LONG-TERM MURABAMA, MUSHARAKA AND

FINANCE UNDER MARE-UP -

ARERENCFMEMTS

Musharakz arrargement - Fiist Dawood
Invastment Bark Limitad
Curnant partion of musharabke arengements

. 020,200,685 “

1,350,733) i
028,558,073
114 OBF

e

— e

20.1 . 110,000,000 i
{110,000,000)

The dompany has entered irko varlols mushoraka agresment (Musharsko) with Fict Dawsod
Iwestment Limltexd on monthly profit sharing basis camying profit ak &M Kiber plus 100 basis poirts.

Buring the period, the Medaraba has recorded profit on these musharaia arrangements amaurnting to
F=.25.168 milllon and made profit payment amounting to s 23,193 milllon,

financino activitias In the statement of cash Sowe)
L] 2

Caering balance

Transfer from amalgamated entiby
Receved during the year
Payment during the year

Currént portion of loan =~
Closlng 1=

e

(e for which cash flows have been dassiflad as

150,000,000
113,000,000
(153,000,000)
(110,000,000}

I3 F |




2023 2022
: Note  s=eeeeceices (RUPBES) omrmm- s
21 LONGYERM SECURITY DEPOSITS ; 5
I Leasa [ fjarah - ; 0,800,553 S |
| Trnyesbiment proparties 44,662 474 -
Lockers ) 25,047,065 . J
! e _ . 80,408,933 :
| SCurrent porthon of secwity deposits: {9,800,383) -
i P 706049 530 -
22 DEFERRED TAXATION
Dafered tax b recogrised In respect of all temporery diffenenoes arising fiom carmying value of assets
niyd |iedities in Srencial sEkements and Heid tx bass,
| Tn;'hla temporary differences .
Property, ant and eouipment & investment properties 12,333,228 _-
Shart: term investment - FYTPL : 152,873,978 Tii=
Shart tenm imvestment - FPVOCT IH,M? il -
E ! ! 702852093 -
Deductibla temporary differences
Provision against musharaka {14,879,546)
Provision for doubtful recaivable i {13,027,577)
Provision for diminution in valus of investments (2,973,533)
[, Prosdsior-ather recelvables [5.805,016)
i {40,685,672)
. : 238,589,621 -
E| 22.1 Classification of deferred tax liability
i Dither comgrehensive income 114,078,087 =
| Prafit and |oss account 124,521 534 =
= - EE ;!E E;! [
I 22,1 During the year, the company has recogrized defemed tae liabiity amounting 1o Rs, lE‘ﬂ.ﬂ-’lliﬂkH'l_

Deferrad tax ibillty transferred from amalgamated entity amounted to Rs.77.27 million,

| G | -



2023 2022
Hobe s [RUpees) ~==——m=—-—
23 cHEDITORS, ACCRUED AND OTHER
LIARILITIES .
Ftnergla‘.s received In advance:
g 54,941,370 -
[pvestment Properties 45,348,544 =
Muodaraha Management fee payable 37,480,510 -
Seles b on Moderaba management fee payable 4872404 :
Fn:nlls!m for Sindh Workars' Welfanz Fl.rrd I 25,163,017 | S
Accrusd Eabilitios : 18,312,600 25,000
Aedvirnce agalinst sale of land 231 12,156,301 -
Othiers : 38,086,329 2,400
- f_.:-.:. . ﬁ—ml'-ur ﬂ

23.1 "This i-bn-:’!mnts amount recelved from SKM Umied as token money for sgreement to sa{e of
mrnerﬁ property measuring 24 - Kanals tuated at Tehsi dby, Lahore,

2023 20 1 1
= Mot =r===reeeuns (RUPGES) ~mmimnicss =
24  ACCRUED PROFIT ON BORROWINGS
Financa under musharaka arrangements 2064 673 -
25 UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND
. - 35,560,4 AT
Unclaimed dividend payable to shareholdars | 35,580,499 s

26  CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

26.1 BRRGM had recelved a legal notlce from Inncvative Investment Bank Limited (Formety: Crascent
Stendard Irvestment Bank Umbed) which wet addressed o previous Management Company
{Fnancial Link Umited) of the Modamba, whersin they had asked Modaraba to settle an outstanding
. balange of short-tarm borrowing mntmptn Rs. 171,143 milion (June 30, 2022: Rs. 171,143 million]
alonig:with the markeup thereon on or befare February 10, 2007, The management and the legal
advisor of the Company i confident that the mikter will be decided [n the favous of the Comgany and,
accordingly, no abily In respect of the above has been mmgnhud In the finarcist statements.

FurthF the management has futly provided met amownt of Ry 44.9 milllon recciable from Tnnovative
Investment bank (Refer Note & 113

26.2 nmema]harkhasmuedadamdns.lmﬂmllmanau:mmﬂmmrk-unpadm
BRRGM during previous years which was not accepted by the Modaraba. BRRGM has also |odged 3
clelm before the bankdng tribunal against the said commencial bank for short payment of mark-up to
the Modaraba to the extent of Rs.2.4%8 million {June 30, 2022: Rs. 2.498 millon). The proceedings
under both cases are pending to date. AS 3 matter of sbundant caution, full provision In respect of the. .
said dali 'of comenendal bank had been made by the Modaraba in 2015, During the price year, bank.
balances have Deen written off agalnst provisian amounting e Rs, 1050 millices, '

4T (v
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27.1

RENTAL INCOME

Investment praperties
Lockers and custodial senvices
Dther charges from tenants

This includes rertal income amounting o Rs.13.05 milllon

companies and other related parties,

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salarles and other bepsfits
Medical
Pravident fund contributions
Bonus
Vehadle running
Leave encashmant
Employes old age contribution
Traveling and conveyance
Entertatnment
Office expenss
Electricity, water and g
Telephone and fax
Postage and courier
Stationery and printing
Computer expenses
Fees and subscriptions
Takaful
Repairs and maintenance
Rent, rates and taves
i

a professional
Auditor's remiuneration p.
Oihers

Modaraba management company fas

exciuding sales tay

s

Nota

i |

23-]

28.2

68,104,424
2,187,273
4,112,651
7,163,681

22,146,686

260,877
605,750
1,643,505
344,568
2,986,057
5,286,584
484,583
373,431
1,338,339
590,725
7,523,223
5,403,417
5,957,148
3,156,806
2,202,905
1,256,830
1,170,400
4,542,551

37,480,510

BRR Guardian Liming

FROM
DECEMBER
16, 2021 TO
JUNE 30,
2023 2022
senesesieves (RNPORE) ——-—nsae
217,375,964 3
63,301,250
17,463,050
Iﬂﬂllﬂlﬂ -

(Jume 30, 2022: nil) from assoclated

FROM
DECEMBER

16, 2021 TO

JUNE 30,
2022

186,332,424
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BRR Gesrdin Limited

FROM
DECEMBER
16, 2021 7O |
JUNE'30;
2023 2022
ceemeene- (Ruspas) -
28,1 Disclosures relating to provident fund A
. Sigh of the fund 238,683,283 e
Ralr value nT_h'n'ﬂstmml;: 150,760,354 -
Ereak-up of Investments .
Goverrrment secirities 47,610,180 AT
e finance certifcates 18,856,338 -
Erpveskmmrent In sukie 12,134,568 -
: Listed securities 46,572,204 -
Mukual fureds 25,587,055 -
% age of size of tha fund
Break-up of Investments .
Gowernment securtes 31684 0.00%%

' Term finence certificates
| Trvastment in sukuk

* Listed securites

1 Munual Funds

12.51%% [.00%

B.O5%0 0.00%
30.69% 0.00°%
16.97%0 I, 00

The figures for 2023 are hased an the unaudited finandal statements of the provident fund.

Investments out of provident fund have been made in acmedancs with the provisions of secon
218 of the Companies Act, 2017 ahd the nues formulatad for this purposs,

FROM

i DECEMBER:
& JUNE 30,
2023 2022
Nota  --——-- (Rupeas) -——-——
78.2 Auditor's remuneration :
e puditfea 715,000 25,000
' Limited review, specal reports, '
. cartification and sundry advisory 325,500 21,800
“Dut of pocket expensss 129 .. =
: 1,170,400 46,600
20 DEPRECIATION -
Depraciation on owned sssets A 13,957,326 X
Deprecation on investmenk properties 6.1 31,731,662 -

e T

: ﬁ.’ﬂ o Eﬁlﬁ%m uill



30 EXPECTED CREDIT LOSS ALLOWANCE

- Reversal during the year
" Leasa rentals [ Tjarsh
Musheraka

31 OTHER INCOME

Triceimee on musharaka, musabaha
Tjarah/Lease rental Income - pet
Misoellaneous and othwer
iermination chamges

Gainion disposal of property  *
and equipment - ownad

32 INVESTMENT INCOME - MET

{ Diwidend Incomse

1Galn on sake of fmeslnents

“ Profit on debf s=curities ;

- Bain/Loss on settfement of DFC's
Profit on banik batancas ;

-Reversal of provision for dimunition

Impaimnent of long term Investment:
Unrealisad gain on revalsation of
FUTPL Investment

"Less: Commission and brokerage
e

Mota

11.1
B2

3.1

15.7

-31?

BRA Glardian Limbad

FROM

DECEMBER
16, 2021 TO

JUNE 30,
2023 2022

—-=—-— (Rupees) --

414,900
T17.855

1,132,855

18,934,149
9,081,180

1,709,494

706,132

- 30,430,955

44,790,927
12,350,103
5,915,767
(1,540,560)
1,274,910
4,722,634
(11,945,091)

126,863,841
182,331,631
{B09,076)

181,522 555



321 Dividend inesnme

785 Smart Fund

Abbott Laboratories

Agp Umited

Attock Petroleiem Limited

Attock Refinery Limited

Bankisiam| Pakistan Limited

Berger Palrts Pak. Lid,

Elalo Industries Umited

Colgate Falmalve (Fak)

Bt Khan Cement Company Limitad

"Dralrmen City, Railt

Engro Corporation Limited
Engro Pobyrer & Chemical
Fesoesons Laboratores Limibed
Ghar Glass Limited

Highnoon Laboratores

I Pakistam Limited

Interioop Lid

Ise Towers Relt Maragemant
Ittedinel Chemibcals Limlked
Mari Petroleym Company Lt
Meazan Bank Limited

Miiat Tractors Limlked
Maticnal Foods Ltd

Maticrnal Refinery Lid

Mishat Milis Limited 1
O &oGas Development Co Lid
Fakistan Cables Lid }
Pakiztan Intemational Cortainer
Pakistan Naticnal Shipping
Paldstan Peiroleurn Lirnited
Pakistan Stabte Ofl Co. Ltd,
Panther Tyres Lid

Seourity Papers Limited
Sarvie Global Foobwear Lid
Sarvice Industries Limilted
Shell Pekistan Limited

Sl_m'a Chemical Tndustres Lid
5ul Moriherm Gas Plpelines Lid
Systems. Lid,

Tarlg Glags Indu

TH-Pack Films Limibed

G

e

I o

BRR Gusrdsn LimBad

FROM

-DECEMBER
16, 2021 TO
JUNE 20,

2023
memmsunseees (Ripaas])

7,153,322
544,661
52,200
525, 044
164,402
74,500
15?!“
48,619
3,200
115,183
614,040
1,590,453
103,655
83,057
05,515
69,532
213,627
30,000
22,492
325,990
1,444,136
122,779
112,425
A41,715
027, 531
191,048
1,679,009
6,480
12,428
221,837
220,995
1,076,992
66,821
195,770
345,088
317,500
136,781
09,192
254,572
25,310,360
16,344
%760

20232

(= R LT,

[ T T

i i [ ] L] a i ¥ i ] L]

44,790,027

-
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) ; DECEMEER,
Al 16, 2021 TO

: JUNE 30,
I 1023 10232

[(RUPERE) =e<a-caann

i 33 FINANCE COST

e Profit ang
- Fnanca under musharaka

. : - 27,378,783 -
L * Bank charges end commission 43,194 -
| . 37,421,977 R

! 34 TAXATION :

i Prige year 3,041,572 .

! Cument tax 23 877,353 -

i _ Defarred tax 67,147,504 -

94,066,429 “a

Thie Addiional Commissloner Inland- Revenue: has amended the assessment under section
LZ(5)(A) of the Income Tex Ordinance, 2001-for-the Tax Year 2005 by creating demand 3F Bs,
| gﬂm&HMMHanlmhmmmm{ﬂmﬂﬂﬁm
| . dedsion of the Comrmissioner Inland revenue (Appeals-T) was made b favour of the Modaraba,
b
|

Fuither, the Department has filed appeal bafore the Appellate Tribunal, Inlaru:ire'.-umrs and the
hﬂﬂng of appeal is still pending.

i Tha Assistant: Commissioner of Inland revenue has amended the assessment Under section

125(5) of the Income Tax Ordinanca, 2011 for the Tax Year 2014 by creating demand of Rs.
472,103, BRRGM had filed appeal before the Commissionar Inland Revenue (Appeals-T) ard the
degision has been made in favor of the Modarsba. Furtier, the Department has filed appeal
| hafmeﬁehppﬂlateTrmumLInlﬂmmmdﬂmmmwmmssﬂpmmme
i has been no further comrespondencs regarding the order,

Agsesement for the Tax Year 2012 was salacted for Budt by Deputy Commissionar (TR, ALt
Unit-IV, under section 122(5)(A). The Deputy Commissioner (TR) vide order dabed June 30,
2070 has amended the sssassment for the Tax Year 2012 thereby creating a demand of Rs.
5,808,802, BRRGM has fied an appeal before the Commisslonsr Appeals agalnst the said
demand wivich |5 pending adjudication. The Commisionar Appeals has remanded back the ordar

{ mmmmmemmlmmwemerummin; '
; section 125 is still panding.

Hapmvlslunrumhamrmde In these regards soainst the above derand by the authoriby &g
the management s confident that the decsion will be made In the favour of the compary.

T
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BRR Guardian Limited

FROM
DECEMBER
16, 2021 TO

JUNE 30,

i 2023 2022
Mota - {(Rupaas

35 EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND
DILUTED

\ The eamings per certficate as reguired under TAS 33 "Eamings per share® is given below:

_Profik for the year | period 147,716,811 {37,405)
-=-= Mumbser of shareg —--
Weighbad avarage number of .
shares aulstanding ﬁimgm 104,000
= [RUPEEE]) ——-m e ————
Eamings per certificate - Baslc and :
dilisbad W 1,55 (057}

There were no convertible diutive pobential ordinary shares outstanding as an June '-bu 033
find June 30, 2022 which have diluthe effed on earmings per share,

36 HREMUNERATIONM OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS B EXECUTIVES

Chinf Buncative & Hom Bdecakive
Exteritive Direckor Divactors Execltives Total
BN 7 TN T N T Y T T T
Rupass Rapess Ryors i
Remunerdtion 8,620,000 - . 21,114,500 . 30,734,500
Hesing fee . - 1,208,000 ' - r 1,306,500
Boom 1,550,000 1,707,030 3,747,000
Hedicad mpenses 120,035 . = - 184,000 - D R -
Resirement benefits 641,371 & : - 1,407 535 . LME9EE -
Trawelhp experen 1.350,000 - = 1,350,000
ther banglts 1 3 : |
- - : . 135 % T0. 403 063 F
“Plumibes of perses 2 NI B i - 14 3

'Thanﬁtﬂﬁﬁrﬂ'ﬁmﬂm&mnﬂupﬂﬂd&dhﬂh&ﬁmm:ﬂwmldnsmmam
raalntained by the comparny.

AL
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BRR Guardian Limitag

The company's overal risk meEnagEment program focises on the urpredictalility of financial markets and
saeks 1 minindse potential adverse effacts on the company's financal perfamance,

Market risl

Market risk Is the Hsk that the far value er future eash fiows of fina
changes In markat variables such as profit rates, foreign exchange

Profit mte risk

nedal Instrumants will fuctueste e b
retes and equity pricas,

Foraian currency risk

Forelgn currency risk Is the risk that the fair value or futrs eash flows of 3 financial Instrument wil flachmiz
hemmeﬂclwgﬁshﬁ:ﬁmmmngemtu.me

umpany does not have any finandla Instruments In
forelan curmendies and hence s not exposed to such risk, L
dres



o BRR Guardan Limitag
e T ek T -

Enﬁh'rﬁ;'_ﬂ risk

Bty pricel risk Is the risk of volatillty In share prices resulting from their dependence an e

speculdtive activibies

i Juna 30, 2055 30, 3033

Altcdralia Aszambier 12,060,683 0.51%% -
Autoerobile Parts And Aocessores 2,063,299 0.00% - -
Cable At Bectrical Goods 3,910,000 0.17% -
Cament 32,772,564 1398 - -
Chemical 25,642,853 1.00% - -
Comemencial Barks 1170748 0.05% -
Engineering 10,450,383 Dby -
Financkl Sarices . 120,685,938 0.88%
Fertilizer 6,104,816 0.26%, . -
Food And Parsonal Care Prodiucts 748082 0.33% = i
Glass And Cemmics 5,216,383 0.22% - -
Leather And Tanneries 19,600,582 0.53%: -
Miseallanaaius 3,853,090 0.16% - %
Modarabias 565,225 © 0020 - -
Ol And Gas Ecploration Companies 46,752,371 19805, -
Gil- And Gag Marketing Companies 23,740,620 1.01% - 5
Fapar Board 3,433 447 0.150% - =

. Phammeceuticals 50,811,655 215% - 2
Power Géreration And Distribition 6 866,663 0,200 -
Feal Estite Investment Trust 5,883,760 02105 -
Refinary: 15,351,459 0.65% - 2
Synthetic And Rayon 562,666 0.02% < -
Tachnoldgy And Communication 2,044,989,135 B 66 - -
Textla T 5,007,145 0.2195
Tenctie: Veaving 178,086 00155 =
Transpart | 8,304 656 033% -
Weallen 179045 A0 Oy -

37.6 Liquidity rsk

Liguidity risk Is defined as the rek trat the company will encounter aifficulty In meeting . ohiigatians
assodated with financlal |labiites. Uguidty rsk arses because of the pessibiity that the company could ba
required to pay its lfabilites eerller than expectad, The Compeny's approach to managing Bquidity is to
englwe, as far as possible, that It will always have sufficent Bojuidiy to mest its lisbllbes when due, Under

both noefal and strsesfil conditiens, without Incurring unecceptabla ngses or risking damage to the
COMBarn's remitation.

CAALs
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BRR Guadian Limfsg

L mturity profile of the compamy's financlal iabliities based on contractyal
undizetunted peyments,

g = - Tekdl
[ 1m3ﬂrim } Profit rala m;!ﬂu 51:“::‘" ummﬂuwm‘ ﬂ;r;“fm‘ ._hmlf?!,
Mistersis, mmishand B monts :
Wﬂltﬂmmr'smm thort 0k FEH00K000 2 * . 110,000,500
simEd an phe 3 : '
:m | 26,31,137 ; - BEMLD
mmm - !mi:! L - -
Pt dhsirbtion payable - 35,580,499 i

Td 147,045,170 736,3 - m%:

Tadal
wntrackml msh
flus

H_um s L T T S —

Sxnonthser | Sheta Twehn e fing
Yune 30, 2022 r Proditrate ok p numﬂm\m’mj

T

4023 2012
- = (Rupees) —=-—..
Swr-term nwvestmients 2481, 687,670 -
Loans, advances and other recelvables 20,515,841 -
Aocrued profit . 1,539,891 : -
Bank balances 19,346,633 BEA80

r"“ ! : “y:a-,‘us;,&“‘ B5,AR0
SCAL .



Concenbration of credit risk exists when changes

BRE Guanlizn Limited

It economic or industry factors affact the group of
-ounterperties whose ‘aggregate credit EMDOSURE |5 !

significant In relation to the oompany's fotal eredit
OOSLURE,

The company's portfalio of finsncial esseks |s wrcadly diversified and

below analyses the company®s coneentration af credt dsk by industrial distrbution:

37.7.1 Segment by class of business for property, plant and aquipment - ijara/leased

Urensactions are entered intp with
concentration of credit rek The Ehils

|
i dihverse Cradic worlhy countarmparties thereby mitigating any sgnificant
|
|
|

E_ R June iﬂ__TEE% Junae 30, @_i%

Transport 4,386,012 44,75% : d

Miscellineays 5,414,558 55,250, : :
| 10 : r
| :

37.7.2 Segment by class of business for musharaks and murabaha financas

il and Jubricants 4,074,277 3.05% &
Chernical and phamaceutical 12,809,494 9.60% .
Englnearing 36,424,861 27.30% -
Awrn and transportation TR.O966 0.06%% -
Hasgitality business 9,471,425 7.10%, :

: une 30, 2023 June 30, 2023
, i Ripees | o Rilpees

Micellaneoys 70,583 127 52 8ho5 -
133,443,150 100% :

| 3772 Segment by class of busirnioss for invastmant in debt securities - TEC's { Sukuk

" June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022 ]
,Particulars Rupees | & Rupees % .
Chemical ' - 10,000,000 2585 . 0%
Financlal Sactor 10,000,000 2594 - 095
= Power gereration & distribution 20 560 51% . 0%
P E!E < = ﬂ%
GxL

LSRG SR pa AR S el
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Fadr walie. 5 the amwimt for whi
knawledgeable wiling parties In an

38 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

ch an asset_could be
arm's langth

20213 2022
== (Rupaes) ~-....
27.8 Financialnstruments by catagory
Financipl assets
Long-termn deposite 3,058,030 -
Musharaka finanoe B2,132.370 T
.. Loans-and advancag 17,036,712 -

- Aomued profit 1,539,801 .
Other recshables 20,502,575 -
Cash and bank bafances 10,588, 310 0,075

F¥TOGI: -
Short-tanm Investmeants 1,001,332,067 : 2

FUTPL:

Ehart-term vestrmen|s 1 455,612 m
ﬁzgmsﬁ? 70,075
Financlal liabllities
Amortised cost:
Murahaha, musharala and fAinanes under _
mak -Up arangemerts 110,000,000 .
Credibors, accrued and other labiites 236,361,137 27,480
Accrued profit on barmowings 2,064,673 -
Profit distribution payabile 35,530,489 -
m&m 27 400

excnanged, of & labilty setfied, betwsen

transaction. Corsequently differerices can anse between

czmying 'uﬂuu ard the fair value sstimates,

Underlylng the definftion of fair value is the presumption thet the company s 5 going doncem without any

intention’ or requirement to curail materfally the scale of ks operations or b undsrtake a transaction on
#dverse ferms. ]

b
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BRR Guasdion LimEsd
| June 30,2023 Mned0, 2032
Carrying Falr Carrying Falr
amoumt value anount value
Hrunduf_amu
Loans and receivables ot amortised cost
Lomgrterm deposis 3,059,030 3:059,030
Hustarata fnance 82133370 82133300 =
Lowns ond advances 17457 811 13,457 11 . -
Aoarued peoft 1,530,891 1,539,851 E -
-Qther rigefvables 20,502,575 2,500,575 i ..l
Carsh and bark balanges 19,589,310 16,589,310 s 70,575
Falr value through OCI
Swtteninetrens : 1D0% 232067  1,00,232,087 =
Fair valie through profit and boss
Shorkzrm ivestmests 1480455612 1480455612
Financial {iabilitles '
Financial labilities 2t arortsed cost
o e wem
Crecbors, accnised and ather Sahilities 236,361,137 236361137 IT A0 74
Aot profit on borrowings 064,673 3064,6713 : .
Po distribution payable 35580400 35,580,400 -

38.1 - Fair value hierarchy

The level In the fair value hierarchy within which th finandal asset or finandal hiebiliby i categarsed s
determingad on the basls of the iowest lovel Input that is significant to the falr vake Msas Irerant.

Financial assats and finandal Habilties are classifiead in thedr entirety Into enly one of tha thres levels,
Lenved 10 guobed prices (unadiusted) in active markess for identical assets o labiiibes,

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices Included within Level 1 that re abservable for the asset
‘or Babllity, elther diectly (1.2, as prices) ar indrectly (Le, derved from prices)

Leuda:mputihrﬁmassetnr%ﬂmtammthﬂmdmuhmvﬂamnmxd‘uh
1 {unobsanabla fnputs). |

fhALs
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BRA Guardian Linjted
As 8t Juna 30, 2023 the comparty held the following Anandal instrmearnts misasured ak fadr virloe;

Lavel 1 Levsl 2 Level 3 : Tolal
Rupees .
Investments at FYTPL
- Listelf cinlinary shiares 1,394,425,541 - - | 1,3944355qs
Mutual fund urts 35,044,707 - - 35,944,797
Preference Shares 5,604,668 - = 5,604,668
Listed ‘debt securitias 40,448,560 - - 40,448,560
Deflverable future contracts 4,032,046 - - 4,032,046
Investments at FVOCI
Listed ordinary shares 050,706,460 - - 959,706,460
Unksted ordinary shares - - 51,770 168 B1,779,168

2,930,162,072 . 51,770,168 z,-%'-ﬂ;':mu

#As &t June 30, 2022 the company held the Tofiawing finandal Instruments measired o falr valua:

Lavel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Rupeos

Trivestments at FYTPL

Usted ardinary shanes
Mutual fund unis
Prafessnon Shares
Lzted deht securdbies

i 41 i

| S Bk L

Investments at Fvocl

Usted ardinary shares - .
Unlisted: ordinary shares = - Wiel e
Lh'ﬂ!rted_debt soecurities - ] i

Valuation technigues

MUFAP. For Lavel 3 debt securitles held at FyTOCT, the comipany vales the investment at breakup value or
embedded vaue of imestee which aperoxdmates the falr value of the Imvastment, *

flyjuu
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BRR Guardian Limited

Transfers during the yaar
'Eluri'n;: the period, there wera ng transfers Into or out of Level 3 falr valug MEasIrerments.
Tha fallovdng table presents the movement in level 3 Instruments. '

2023 2022

“——-= (Rupees) -._.._

COpening balance - &
Trangfar from amaigamatad entity 50,614,744 -
Unreaitzed gain during the year — 2410377 5
mglﬂg bﬂlm ‘———mn. =
CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

'IITIE Ct::wan[!"s prime obfective whan mansalng capltal |s b safeguard s Bhlty to mnrt#m‘m‘ 4 gaing
COncern In order te provida adeguate refurns: fioe certificate-holders and beneflts for other stakahalders and
lumamtamanumwcmmrsmmm the cost of capita). i

In order to mainkain or adjust the capital structure, tha Company ma

¥ adjust e amount of profic distributeg
to cartificate-holders, issue new ceriificates or sell assets b redyjcs o -

confidence and to sustain future development of the business, The cormpany maordtars
the gearing ralio, This mth Is cedoyilater]

Diminishing Musharaks Tiarm Finance Micates and borrowings less cash and bank balanoes,

2p23 2023

=== {Rupeas) -
Debts 110,000,000 -
Casth and bank balances ___JA&EEéﬂﬂ______,Eﬂﬂﬁl
. Net deht . :
Equily mhﬂ :
Met debt o equity ratio 0.03 S




L

e Pl vl i e

E\RLR Glardian Limited

40 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

'ﬂ'l;H‘-.'Elth:lil'l'r' has related party relabonahip with ks asshCated undertakings, employes hﬂ{?ﬂtfﬂfﬁfﬁ-

! ! 1 and Iks
kevgmﬁaganant persinhel,
The details of related party transactions and balances are as follows:
Transactions during the year Natura of transactione A 20 E{iupaﬂ} 2022
Relationship with {
Ehe company
Associated companies /
other related partias
\BRR Irvestment [Private) Lirited Maragement fee accrued 37,480,510 - o
BRR Tnvestment (Private) Limited Maragement fee pald B2E33 414 -
BRR [nvestment (Privata) Limiked Rant recejved 90,000 -
ERR Trvestmant (Frivata) Limited Reimbirsement of expanss-nat
1,209,878 .
Dawood Family Takaful Limited Fental Recsived against
proparty 10,531,503 -
Dewood Family Takaful Limied Grouy Life Taksil B21,655 -
Dewocd Family Takafid Limited Musharska finanon received 93,000,000 .
Dewead Family Takafd Limited Musharaka finance repafd 03,000,000 -
Cawood Family Takefid Limited Profit accred on Musharzka 2,210,371 -
Dewood Family Takeful Limited Profit mald an musharaka 2,210,371 -
First Dmwiood Tnvestment Bank Limdted Fent recalved agalnst property 120,000 -
First Dewood Investment Bank LimBied Share of common expensas - :
y et 487 A5G
 First Dawnod Tnvestment Bank Limitad Musharaka financs received 20,000,000
First: Devaood Investment: Bank Limited Musharaka finence repald 60,000,000 -
First Dawood Investment Bank Lirnlted Prafit acorued on Musharaka 15,168,413 -
First Déwood Investment Bank Uimited Profit pald an musharaka 23,103,739 -
First Dawood Emplovess Provident Fund Transfer to providant fund 4,112,651 2
Hydroching Dawood ' Power (Private) Limlted  Rent recahad agin:k proparty 3728678 ' -
Divarond Gobal Foundakion Cheariby pald 219,451 -

sl
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B.R-R Gusrdian Limited

Year end balances Mature of balances

Relationship with
the company

Associated companies | other related parties

BRR. Investment (Private) Limited Maragement fee payahie * 37,480,510 =
‘oFiesh Bwoad Tovestment Bank Umibed . Musharaka finshon 110,000,000 4
 First Ok ood Investment Bank Limited Frofil payabls 2,064,673 -

H!.-'dmg:h‘nla Dawond Power (Private] Umited  Advancs rarital 108,064 £

Group shared services

The cirfmpany hes entered |nto AIfangaments with essociated . undertaldngs bo shara verious administrabive,
human resoures and related msts an agread temms,

SEGMENT REPORTING

As per IFRS B, operating segments are reported In & manner ronsistent with Ue internal reporting used by the
chief operating cecsion-maker. Tha Chief Executive. Offioar af the Marlman_a'lt Company has been [dertified

- The Chief Operating Officer Is respansibie for the company’s antire product portfolio and considers tha businoss

4%

o0 heve single operating segment, The company's asset allocation dedisiors are based on 3 sirgle Integrated
investment strategy and the oampany’s performance Is evaluated on &n overall hasis.

The comgary i domiciled in Pakistan. All of the company's income I fram Imastments in entities incororated
in Paklstan.

MON-ADIISTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Suibsenisent 1o the balsnce shast dats, BRR, Guardian Lanited has listed on Pakstan Stock Exchange on August
04, 2023 and is now a listed pubiic campany. Accordingly, varous lagel, ragulatory and discosure reguiremanis
as applicable on & fsted compary shall become applcable on BRRGL Prospacthvaly from this date.

final cash dividend at the rate of 5% i.e Rs0.5 per share amaimting ko Ris47.504 milion for the yvear ended

June 30, 2003 subject to the approval of the sharehaidess in the farthoming annual general rmeeting, Thesa
Pnandal salements do not reflect this distribution,

_Gﬂu



BRI Guardian Limeed
43 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

& 007 o0
These finandal statements wer authorked for lssue on by the Board of Directors of BRR
Guardian Limitey, :

44 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Comespanding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, whsney
comparison and for better presantation, Hewever, no significant redass)

whaar

Ef necessary for the purpose of
fication has besn mads during the

35 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The number of smployees gs at yair end was 64 (Junae 30, 2022 nll} and average number-of employass
turing the vear was 62 (une 30, 2077 milh. :

46 GEMERAL

Amounts have been presented and raundad off to the nesrest Runees,

“xe



Directors’ Report
On behalf of the Board of Directors of B.RR. Guardian Limited {'BRRG'), it gives us great pleasure

to present {0 you the Annual Report and Consolidated Audited Financial Statements for the YEAT
endeéd Tune 30, 2023,

FINACIAL FERFORMANCE:
Summary of the financial performance is gﬁfﬁ\l:ﬁltrw'

Bental Income from Investment properties

Rental Income from lockers and custodial services
Profit Before Taxation
Taxatian

Met profit for the year
Earning per sharg (before tax)
Earning per share (after tax)

Asg detailed in Note 1 of the attached financial statements, during the perod, pursuant to the order

of Honorable Sindh High Court sanctioning the scheme of mmalpamation, 'BRR Guardian

madaraba’ ('BRRGM) merged with and into ‘BRR Guardian Limited ¢ BRRGL') wea.f July 00, 2022, i
whers by the entire undertaking inclusive of ell rssets, properties, rights, Habilities and dues of

BRRGM have been transferred to and assumed by BRRGL. '

In its- first year, BRE Guardian Limited demonstrated strong financal performance, reporting a
nmew&rﬂ-q.r FICR 217,375,964 in rental income from investment properties and PER 63,301,250 fi fram
rental income darived from lockers and costodial services: The company achieved a commendable
profit before taxation of PER 238,826,925, while fulfilling tax obligations of PR 94,277 451, After
la.h:atnnn,.ﬂ'LEnetpmﬂt for the }’Eilml-ﬂ'ttﬂd b o robust PKF, 144,549,444 resulting in an eamings
per share (EFS) of PKR 1.52. These figutes reflect our dedication to efficient Bnancial mianagement,
responsible governance, and continued value delivery to our sharcholders, as we navigate a
dynamic business landscape. _
Dividend: : . Sk
The Beard of Divectors has recommenided final cash dividend at the rate of 5% Le Rs.0.5 PEr SHATE et
for the year ended June 30, 2023, The Board is pleased to announce dividend within two months of 5

listinig of BRR Guardian Limited. ‘h
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f-IA'I'URE ﬂ'j* BUSINESS AND MARKET DYMAMICS:

BRR Guardian Limited also known as BRRG is an emerging real estate development and marketing
company with their head office located in heart of cosmopalitan city Karachi it brings / develops
property for rental purposes.

The company is founded with a clear purpose to address the rapidly growing demand in the real
estate sector of the country by offering innovative and sustainable solutions to s clients. As a
company, BRRGL is onwavering in its commitment to delivering top-notch propertias that are both
high-quality end affordable, and which mset the divorse neads of i customers. BRR Tower on
Hassan Ali Streat Off: LI Chundsdgar Road Karachi is our flagship project

BRE Security Vault

The Company built a state of the art BRR Security Vault which was opened for business in [uly
1389, This custom built fort-like building on Shahrah-e-Ouaidesn, offers 2 unigue blend of high
security with a pleaunt and friendly atmosphere within and around the building, The sccurity
vault has 4 Aoors of lockers in oll sizes catering to business, commercial and individual clients alike,
In addition, {Eoffers custodial services to corporate clients.

ECONOMIC REVIEW

The economic conditions in Pakisten have been marked by a series of significant events, including
unprecedented floods, inflationary pressures; and polilical tenslons, resulting in a meager GDP
growth mbe of just 0.5% in FY2023, which is expected to be revised down, a sipnificant drop from
the previous year's robust 6%.

STRATEGY FOR BUSINESS SUSTAINABILITY

As our business strategy, we shall remain focused on following areas in Fy 2023 -2024:

#  Renting out of properties to highly mted customers.

+ Enhance siza of investment in sound, stable and dividend paying listed securities along with
Sukul and Musharaka based TFCs,

= Refresh tool of risk managément processes pa:hculaﬂ].r credit risk mamagement in line with
latest techniquas.

*  Further develop operation capacity of human resource through proper {rm'nj.nq].

CODEOF CORMORATE GOVERMANCE!

As disclosed in note 42 of the attached financial statements, your company has Hated on the
Pakistan Stock Exchange on August 4, 2023 subsequent to the financial year ended June 30, 2005,
Therefore the requirements contained in Listed Companies [(Code of Corporate Governance)

Eegulations, 201% are not applicable for the financial year ended June 30, 2023 l&
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'I;E#UINGI DEALING IN CERTIFICATE OF MODARABA AND SHARES OF RRRG

During the fiscal vear, no trade in the certificate of the Modaraba and Shares of BRRG wene carried
out by the Directors, Chairman, CFO, Company Secretary and their spousss and minor children
except the CHO has received, as per successton certificate, 345,800 shares in Central Depository
Company (CDC) and 54,380 Physical certificates of BRE and transferrad 1 Share of BERG

CODE OF CONDUCT:

This is the Code of Conduct to which the company i cemmitted voluntarily maintaining the
hightst standards of conduct and ethical behavlor 1s a moral fght and legal requirement that
requires the personal commitment of every person assocated/connected with the company. The

Code of Conduct of the company indicates good business conduct that generally promole the -
qualities of honesty, faimess, consideration and enlightened professionalism.

OUR OORE VALITES

¥  Be customer focused

*  Bring a positive energy and attitide to everything you do -
¥ Worlt hard, work smart, and always get the job done =
+  Be a team player stepping in tohelp whenever necded.

Chur recipe is quite siimple.. We lake care of our customers, we bring a I_'Eruaiﬂu.np_ attitude and energy
to everything we do by working harder and smarter, we always get the job done. And, through
teamwork and collaboration, we have what it takes to be unstoppablel

ETAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

BER Guardian Limited operates a Provident Fund schema for all permanent employees. The value
of investments as at June 30, 2023 is Re 150760 million.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS: |

Mo circimstances have arlsen since the Balance Sheet date, which require adjustment to disclosure
in the Financial Statements.

TRANSACTION WITH CONNECTED PERSONS / RELATED PARTIES:

All transactions between BRR Guardian Limited {BERG) and connecled person/ related parties are
cartied ot an arm’s length basis except for those transactions whoss justification has been recordad.

AUDITORS:

We would abso like to apprise that on recommendation of Audit Committee, the appointment of
Crowe Flussain Chaudhury é& Co - Chartered Accountants have been recommended as the auditors

of the company for the financial year 2023-24, .‘b’
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KEY OFERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA:

ThemKe;r Orpdrating and Financial data has been presented with analysis summarized on the last
JRge

RISK MANAGCEMENT:
il

Risk taking is an integral part of any business and Is rooted in the pl'ﬂ!mu]:ﬂﬁﬁlf risk versus reward,
{the higher the risk the greater the reward). Our fundamental objective is to maximize certficate’s
value, but this must be carried out in a clearly articulated risk tolerance framework. The Company
hag a robust tisk management framework to identify, measure and mitigate business risks and
_HPPUFIJHLEIEH The company is susceptibde to the following principal risks which are mitigated via
Eplarnﬁ: ]:lv:lln:lea and plans:

Operational Misks

Operational risks are those which hinder the entity from running its operations smocthly. Our main
operatonal risks are:

Taxation Regime:

Slgndficant measures i overall tax regime of Pakistan are required to rationalize tax laws and
increase tnvestors’ confidence which may divectly resultin changed tax rates for companies and
therety affect company’s profitability. We have paid Rs.50 million in taxes during the year,

Economic Risk & Volatility:

The ecuntry's overall economic situation due to possible adverse cha®ms in Macro Economic /
Political scenavio may affect the business of the company and result in overdue and defaults.
Further, changes in discount rates by State Bank of Fakistan and volatility of the Pakistan Stock
Exchvange (FEX) may also adversely affect the investment ineome of the company.,

Timancial Risks

Financial risks may cause financial loss to the company. Financlal risk has been described in detail
in nete 37 of the attached financial statements,

Complianee & Regulatory Risl

Mon-compliance with applicable laws and regulations may reault in impositlon of penalties and
other adverse legal action. Therefore a comprehiensive and effective compliance function s in place
and Company's Code of Conduct clearly defines expectations from its employees. The employees
and basiness pariners are encouraged o report compliance violations that they may encounter.
Further, changes in law and regulations could have a material impact on the revenues and cost of

doing business for the company. ‘# : ;
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Board Composition & Remuneration

Composition of the Board and the names of members of Doard Commitiees are as follows:

Audit Committes
Mr. Waqas Anwar Qureshi - Chairman
. Mr. Ghazafar -ul - 1slam - hMember
Mr. Amer Magbool - Member Y
Human Resouree and Remuneration Commithee
. Junaid Sakhi - Chairman
Mr. Tahir Mehmood - Member
Mr. Wagas Anwar Qureshi - Member

Furthermore, the Board of Directors has a formal policy and transparent . procedures  for
remuneration of its directors in accordance with Companies Act 2017 and the Listed Companies
(Crde of Corporate Governance) Regulators 2019,

ln&epehd-p:1tl and / or Non- Executive Director(s) may receive remuneration by way of fee for
attending meetings of the Beard of Committee(s) thereof as per Articles of Association af the

Company, Details of directors remuneration is disclosed in detail in nobe 36 of the attached financial
statements,

Board of Directors Meetings of the Company

The statug of Board of Directors Mestings is as follows:

Sr. No_ | Name Deglpnation Attendance
ni Mz, Rafique Dawood (passed away on | Chairman 1outofl
- | August 19, 2022)
2 M5 Hamida Dawood Chairperaon G out of 5
3 Mr. Avaz Dawood CEOQ & out of 6
A Mr. Tahir Mehmood Direclor 6 out of &
b Me, Amer Magbool Director 4 oust of 5
& Mr. Junaid Sakhi Director Soutof 5
T Mr. Ghazanlar-T-Tstam ! Director 4 out of §
8 M. Wagas Arvwar Qureshi Dire¢tor 0 out of 5

INTERNAL CONTROL AND AUDIT FUNCTION:

The Board is responsible for effective implementation of a sound intemal centrol system including

compliance with confrol procedures, At BRRG, Audit Committes has In-house Internal Audit
Function, for wider functions and role identified as below:

1. Review accounting and internal control system

2. Raview tha economy, efficiency and effectivencss of operations (Value for Money Audits /
. WEM Audits)
3. Examining financial and operaticnal information,

4. Assisting with the identification of significant risks, M C%?
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Dedicated Internal Auadit Function helps to accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic,
disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk management, contrel, and
povernance processes. It is a control which functions by examining and evahsating the adequacy
and effechveness of other controla, .

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT POLICIES & SUCCESSION PLANNING:

e are ‘an equal oppottunity employer’ and the Management of BRRG is committed o induct
talented professionals through a transparent and competitive process while complying w1|.h best
lﬂgal and ethical practices that has prescribed in our Human Resource Policy.

Our employees are our biggest amet and we go to great lengths o facilitate them. The
compensation and benefit policies are designed not only to keep the employees motivated but also
o attract and retain the competent valued ®orkforce.

Employees’ career- management is being managed in parallel lines through utilizing a
multidimensional approach. Performance management and anmyal appraisal are important part of
career management. The Limited provides training to various disciplines and with a view 1o extend
support Lo the Accounting & Finance professional as part of our CSE program,

SUCCESSION PLAN:

Our management policy is not only to take on board talented & dedicated professionals but also
grooms and develops their skills for future leadership roles.

At BERG, we believe in empowering people by providing them challenging opportunities to
enhance their potential and develop their ahbilities. Succession plan contain information on

p-mrﬁerrrmm and potential. In many cases succession plan is prepared for possible moves of key
personnel and therefore treated in a highly confidential manner,

CORFORATE SUSTAINABILITY:

At BRRG, we recognize that we have responsibilities not only towards our customers, employeas
ind shareholders, but also the communities in which we operate.

We believe that a sustainable company must be consistently profitable, but not solely concerned
with making a profit Saccess for BRRG means providing our customers with the products and
services twey need and want, understanding and managing the impact we have on soclety and the
environment, and investing in the future of our employees and the communities we serve, Thess

measures belp us o carry out our work in a way that is both commercially astute and ethically -
sound. .

Cosporate Social Responsibility

In an age in which envirenmental and social issues are top of mind for many consumers, businesses
can no longer exist in a bubble. Today's shoppers aren't just locking for the best price and quality
they expect the companies they patronize to do well with their money and make a positive impact

Fagebof 7



on the world around them. To this end, many organizations are now making social responsibility a
top priority. {

Health, Safety & Environment

At BRRG, we are committed to maintain a safe and healthy working envirenment for our
employees, Through our proactive approach, we ensured that occupational safety is upheld by
relevant contract workfores through code of conduct contractors. We are confident that our nffice
premises have proper electric wiring, installation of fire extinguisher, ready first aid to office
inmates while malnining smoking free environment.

BRRG has valid Takaful palicies against all possible perils relating to the property, BRRG hag alsa
provided group family and health Takaful to-all its smployees against natural and incidental health
related hazards.

FATTERMN OF CERTIFICATE MHMOLDING:
The pattern of certificate I-:-I':Iinga.sunjune 30, 2023 along with disclosure is annexed.
DIRECTORS' TRAINING PROGRAM:

The Company was listed subsequent to the year, however the directors of the company have been
provided with copies of the Code of Corporate Governance, Rules, Company’s Memorandum and
Articles of Association, and all other relevant rules and regulations and hence are conwersant of the
relevant laws applicable to the Limited, its policies and procedures and provisions of memomndum
and article of Associations and of their duties and responsibilies. Three directors out of seven are
duly approyed PICG and TCMA,

CONCLUSION [ FUTURE PROSPECT:

On April 14, 2023 the petition for approval of Honorable Sindh High Court for the miérger of BRR
Guardian Limited with and into BRR Guardian Limited “the company” was submitted. The
Hanorable Sindh High Court, Karachi through its Crwder vide Mo, I, M. No.08& of 2022 sanctioned the
Scheme of Arrangement for the Amalgamation of ‘B.ILE Guardian Modaraba’ with and into ‘BER
Guardian Limited” having effect from the close of business on June 30, 2022 i, July (3, 2022
Accordingly, as disclosed in note 41 of the attached financial statements, your company has
racoemalully listed: on the Pakistan Stock Exchange on August 4, 2023,

O Behalf of the Board of Directoss
B.R.R. Guardian Limited

Mg Dunoad

Amer Maghdal ~ Ayaz Datvood

DHrector Chief Executive Officer
October 05, 2023

Karachi.
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Independent Auditor's Repart
To the members of B.R.R Guardian Limited
Report on the Audit of the Gonsolidated Financlal Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed censalidaled financial siastements of B.R.R Guardian Limited
(the Company) and its subsidlaries {the Group|, which comprise the consalidated statement
ol financlal pesition as at June 20, 2023, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss snd
other comprehensive income . the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consoiidated statement of cash flows far the year than ended, and notes 1o the consglidatad
financial statements, including a summary of significan! accounting policies and other
explanalony information,

In our opinion, consalidated financial stalements give a true and falr view of the consolidated
financial pesition of the Group as at June 30, 2023, and of i consolidated financial
performance and its consolidaled cash Nows for the year then ended in accordance with 1ha
accounting and reparting standards as applicabie in Pakistan,

Basis for Opinlan

We conducted our awdit In accomdance with International Standards on Auditing {I1SAs) as
applicable in Pakistan, Our responsibilities under thosa standardsa are further described in he
Auditor's Responsibiites for fhe Audit of the Consolidated Financial Stalements sectian of ow
report. We are Independent of the Group in accordance with the Intemational Ethies Standards
Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics far Professional Accountanis as adopted by (he Inatitute
of the Chartered Accourtants of Pakistan (the Ceda}, and we have fulfilled our othar ethical
respangibilities in accordance with the Code, Wa believe that the sudit evidance we have
obtained i= sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basa for our opinion,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditer's Repart Thereon

The management s responsible far the other infarmation. The other infarmation COMmprises
he information included in the Annual Report bt does not include the financial slalamenis
and our auditor's report thereon,

Our apinicn en the financial statements does ned cover tha other information and Wi do nal
express any form of assurance or conclusion thieracn,

@ mataral misstatement of this ather information, we are raquired o repor thal fact. We have
nothing to repor [n this regard,

G
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Responsibllities of Management and Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Managemani |z regponsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
slaternents in accordance with the accounting and repeding standards as applicasle in
Pakiaten and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017} and for such internal
contrel as management determines is necessary 1o enable the preparation of financia
staternents that are free from matesial msstalement, whether due to fraud or efror

In preparing the financial glatements, managemant is respansible for assessing the Group's
abliity to continue as a geing concem, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related o going
Guncern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management eidhar inlends
1o liguicate the Group's or 1o ceese operationg, or has no realistic allermative but to do B,

Beard of directors are responsible for ovarsseing the Group's financial reporting process,
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statgments

Our objectives are lo obtain reasonable assurance about whather the censofidated financial
slatements as a whole are free from material missiatament. whethar due to fraud of arror, and
ta issue an audior's repor that Includes our opinicn, Reasonable assurance e a high level of
assurance, but Is not a guarantes thal an awdit conducied In accordance with ISAs Ba

can arise from fraud or error 2nd are considered material i, individually or in the Bggragate,
they eculd reasonably be expected to infleence the econamic decisions of users taken an the
basis of these consolidated financial glalemants,

As part of an sudit in aceordance with 15A5 58 applicable in Faklstan, we exercise professiongl
judgment and maintain professianal skepficism throughout the audit. We also:

= ldentiy and assess the risks of malerial misstatement of the consoldated financial
slatements, whether due to fraud ar 8rror, design and padorm sudit procedures
responsive b those risks, and obtain audit evidence that Is sufficient and appropriate
lo provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of nat detecting a material misstatement
resuiling from fraud Is higher than for ane resulting from errer, as fraud may nvalve
collusion, forgery, intentionz| ormissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control,

=  Obtainan understanding of intemal cantral refevant to [he audilin order to design audit
procsdures thal arg Sppropriaie in the circumstances, but nat far the purposs of
BXpressing an opition on the effecliveness of the Sroup's infesnal coniral,

* Evaluate the approprilensss of accaunling policies used and the reasorableness of
accounting estimates and relatad disclosures made by franagemant

accounting and, based on the audit evidencs obtained, whether a material uncanznty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast signifisant deubt on the Eroup's
abdlity 1o continue as 2 going concem, If we conclude that a materizl uncartainty exjsts
we are required to draw attention in aur Budilor's report ta the relatad disclosures in

of cur auditor's report. Hewewver, fulure events or cenditions may cause the Eroup to
caase lo continue as g going concem,

= Evaluate the overall presentalion, siructure and content of the consolidated fnaneial
#latements, including the disclosures, and whelher the consolidated finansial
stalements reprasent the underlying transactions and avents in g mannerthal achieves
fair presentation

Eat
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» Obtan sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of tha
entities or business acthities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statemenis. We are rasponsible for the direction, stupervickan
and performance of the group audit, We remain salely respansible for owr audit opinion.

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal contred that we ideniify during our audit,

The engagemeant parner on the audit resulling in this independent auditors repart is Imran
Shaikh.

@”El’r‘ni {5 E"L%__
Crowe Hussaln Chaudhury & Co.
Chanered Accountants

Karachi
oate: U5 0T 2093

UDIN Number: AR202310207ePUgSphitE



BRR GUARDIAN LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2023

ASSETS

Mon-current assets

Property, plank and equipment
Investment properties

Long-term musharaka finances
Long-tarm koans, advances and deposits
Total non=currant assets

Currant assets

Leoans, advances and prepayments
Current portion of musharaka finances
ljarah J lease rental receivable
Accrued profit

Oither receivabbes

Tax refund due from government - net
Short=term Investmenks

Cash and bank balances

Tatal currant assets

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AMND LIABILITIES

Capital and reservea
Authorised capital
140,010,000 (2022: 10,000}
shares of Rs. 10/- each

Tesued, subscribed and pald-up share
capital

HBsanes

Surplus on revaluation of imvestments-net

Ll

JUNE 30,
2023
Note ---== RUpees ----

156,781,788
858,820,601
43,476,707

719,424
1,063,798,520

o= th i

g 16,007,417 |
7 38,656,663
10 -
11 1,538,891
12 20,502,575
13 70,149,323
14 2, 518,046,670

15 | darerats
3,684,780,004

5,748,588, 424

1.1 1,400,10

16 950,084,890
17 1,283,536,770
18 811,755,623

~5,005.377,283




LIABILITIES
Non-currant liabilities

Lang-term musharaka
Long-term security ceposits
Deferred Gax Rabiity

Tolal non-currant labilities

Current liabilites

Current portion of long-term musharaka
Current portion of securlty deposits
Creditors, accrsed and other labiities
deerued praflt on barmoadngs

Unclaimed dividends

Total current liabilities

Contingencies and commitments
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

2023

MNote ----- Rupees --—-
19 -
20 70,609,539
21 238 599 621
— 300,300,160
110,000,000
20 9,800,383
22 236,556,426
n| e
24 a5
394, i
25
—3,748,558,498

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these consofidated finandcal statements,

£
nrg I:&IJ c:u-irﬁ:y\

EXECUTIVE

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER




BRR GUARDIAN LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

JUNE 30
2023
Hote --=--— Rupaes ---——-

Rental Tncome 26 208,140,264
Administrative and operating expenses 27 {186,556,600)
Depreciation 2A (55,688,088}
Expected credit loss alowande-net 28 1:135555
ﬂpﬁmﬂl‘lﬂg Profit 57,027,
Other income 30 30,430,955
Investmant income 31 178,790,716
Finance cosks 32 52?,4_113121?]
Profit before taxation B,826,9
Taxaton i3 (94,277 481)
Met profit for the year 144,540 444
Earnings per shares - basic and diluted 34 1.52

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Mt

I ?mﬁ»ggﬁ é—f
DIRE CUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER




BRR GUARDIAN LIMITED
COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

JUME 30
2023
—==-- Rupees ---—

Predic for the year _ 144,549,444

Other comprehensive income for the year
Tterns that will be subsequantly reclassifled:

Unrealised gain on revalustion of falr value through ' 58,480,881
QT investments-net of deffered tax

Taotal comprehansive Income for the year 203,030,325

The annexed nokes fram 1 bo 45 form an integral part of these consolidated financial stalements.

| Moo Y by
DIR & CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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BRR GUARDIAN LIMITED
COMNSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tazation
Adjustment of pon-cash and other items:

Depreclation
credit loss
Gein on disposal of property and equipment « owned
[jarah rankal income
Proflt on murabaha, musharaka
Financlal chargas
Fes and subscriptions
Frodit on debt securiies
Rental income
ain o sale af Imvestments
Reversal of provision for dimundion of Imeestments
Irmpairment-lorg term vestments
Unreallzed galn on revaluaton of FETEL
Imeestment

(Increasa) f decraase In current assets

Loans, advances and prepayments
Tjarah [ lease renkal recabmabla
Arcrued profit

ther recevabies

Increase [ (decrease) in current labilities

Craditors, acaued and other Eabilties
Rentals recedved in advance -net
Aceruad profit on barmawings

Incoma tax paid - net
Met cash generated from operating ackivities

‘CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Addittan to property and equipment - owned

Addition to capital work in progress

Proceads from the disposal of property and
equiprment - owned

Procmeds from the disposal of leased ascels-met
Irvestments purchased - net

Musharaka financas

Long-terny loans, advances and deposits

Met cash used In from Investing adivities

N

238,326,925

[ 5 488,988
(1,132,855)
(706,132)
(8,081,180}
(18,334,149)
27.378 783
37,480,510
(5,215,767)
(280,677,214)
(10,713,673)
(4,722,634)
11,945,991

(122,454,005)

1,843
ma,mu,sn:}

8,570,862
9,081,180

24,027,27

74,169,9

[75,649,280)
320,209,095
25314110
210,245,696
(50,611,982)

108,787,116

716,675,042)
(48,330,511)

620,199

10,545,849
(37,055,807)
(1,237,031)
1,039,008

(91,093,425)




JUNE 30

2023
———— m o

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES e line

Profit paid to certificate halders ' 50,4

Charas jseued dusing the year =

Finanoe under murabaha, musharaka and finance (40,000,000} |

Long-term security deposits il
Met cash usad In finandng actvities (37,432,047}
Mat decreate in cash and cash squivalents (18,738,356)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginming of the year i
Cach and cash eguivalents transferad from amalgamated entity 38,535,721 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year . ‘.I.E‘EE! EEE

The annexed notes from 1o 45 form an Integral part of these consolidated financal statemants.
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8RR Guardian Limited

BRR GUARDIAM LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1.

1.1

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF THE BUSINESS
These consolidated financial statements consist of the following group companiss:
Holding Company

8RR Guardian Limited (the Company’ or "BRRGL') was incorporated in Pakistan on
Decermber 16, 2021 as a public limited company (un-listed) under Company Act, 2017. The
principle ing of business of the company s marketing and development of all type of real
estate Induding developed or undeveloped land, housing or commercial projects including
commercial markets or multistoried bullding ( for commerdial or residential purposes),
shopping centers, restaurants, hotels, recreational facllities etc. with the permission of
concemed authorities and compliance with applicable laws and requlations. The registered
office of the company is situated at 20th floor, B.R.R Tower, Hassan Al Street LI
Chundrigar Road, Karachl.

During the period, the Honorable Sindh High Court, Karachi through its Order vide No. 1. M.
Mo.06 of 2027 dated Aprll 23, 2023 sanctioned the Scheme of Arrangement for tha
Amalgamation of 'B.AR Guardian modaraba’ with and Into 'BRR Guardian Limited’
(BRRGL') having effect from the close of business on June 30, 2022 l.e. July 01, 2027,
whereby the entire undertaking inclusive of al assets, praperties, rights, liabilities and dues
of BRRGM will be transferred to and assumed by BRRGL BRRGL will continue as a going
concem and BRRGM upon amalgamation will ceasa to exist. These finandal statements
have baen prepared in accordance with the aforesaid order of the High Court of Sindh.

On the scheme becoming effective, the authorized capital of BRRGM of Rs. 1,400,000,000
shall be mergad and combined with the authorized capltal of BRRGL of Rs.100,000,
consequently the merged authorized capltal of BRRGL shal stand increased at
Rs.1,400,100,000 divided Into 140,010,000 brdinary shares of Rs.10 each. Further,
consequent an the schema becoming effective the [ssued, subscribed and paidup capital of
ERRGM of Rs. 945,984,390 shall be merged with and combined with the Issued, subscribed
and paidup-capital of BRRGL of Rs,100,000, consequently the Issued, subscribed and
paldup certificate capital of BRAGL shall stand increased fo Rs, 950,084,890 divided into

95,008,489 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each calculated at a swap ratio of 1 : 1 (BRRGL :
BRRGM),

Az A result as on July 01,2022, the entire business of BRRGM induding propertles, assets,
lIabilitles and rights and obligations vested into the company. Since BRRGM was a group
entity under common control, the merger has been accounted for as 2 common control
transaction and prececessor accounting has been applied. Under predecessors accounting,
the acquired net assets of BRRGM are included in the financial statements of the company
al the same carrylng values as recorded in BRRGM's own finandal statements a5 on July

01, 2022, Accordingly, BRRFS has now become a wholly owned subsidiary of BRRGL with
aeffect from July 01, 2022,

A




1.2

2.1

2.2
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BRR Cuardian Limiad

Subsidiary Company
The group comprises of the following subsidiary company,

BRR. Fnancial Services (Private) Limited (the Company) was incorporated In Pakistan on
Movember 30, 2015 as a private limited company under the repealed Companies
Ordnance, 1984 now Companies Act 2017, The prindpal business ectivity: of the Company
is to render brekerage service In capitsl and money market and to render other consultancy

services etc. The ragistered office at 18th Floor, B.R.R Towers, Hassan Al Strest off LI
Chundrigar Road, Karachi,

Pursuznt ta the court order sanctioning the Scheme of Arrangement for the Amabgamation
of "B.R.R Guardian modaraba’ with and into *BRR Guardian Limited” as detailed in Mote 1.1

above, BRRFS has become a wholly owned subsidiary of BRRGL with effect from July 01,
2022,

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements heve been prepared In accordance with the
accourting and reporting standards as applicable In Pakistan, The accounting and
reporting standards applicable In Pakistan comprise of:

- International Finamcla! Reporting  Standards (IFRS5) Issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board {IASE) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 and Part VIIT A of tha
repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984;

Where tha provisions of and directives ssued under the Companies Act, 2017, Part VIII &
of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 differ from the IFRS standards, the provisions
of and directives bsued under Companles Act, 2017 have been followed.

Basis of consolidation

These consclidated financial statements Incorpotate the finandal statements of the BRAGL
and the financial statements of subsidiary, The financial statements of the subsidiary s
incorporated on a line-by-fine basis and the investment held by the Company i5 ellminated

against the corresponding share eapital of subshdiary in the consolidated financial
statements.

Basis of measuremant

These consolidated financial statements have been prepered under the “historical cost
convention” except for the revaluation of certain finencial assets which are stated at fair
value. These consolidated financial staternents have been prepared following accmual basis
of accounting except for cash flow infarmation.

CAL




BRR Guardian Limad

2.4 Functional and presentation currency

2.5

31

3.2

Thesa consolidated financal statements hawe bean presented in Pakistan Rupees, which is
the functional and presentation currency of the Modaraba.

Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that effect the application of polides and reported amounts of
assets and llabllities, Income and expenses. The estimates dnd associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and various other factors that are balieved to be reasonable
under the drcumnstances, the result of which form the basis of making judgmeants, about
carrying values of assets and liabilities, The estimates and underlying assumptions are
rélewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized In the
period in which the estimate Is revised and in any future period effectad.

Judgments made by the management In the appllcation of approved accounting
standards, as applicable in Pakistan, that have significant effect on the fnanca
statements and estimates with a significant risk of material judgment In the next year are

Mota
Amartization of property, plant and eguipment - Tjarah 4.1
Amaortization of property, plant and equipment - leased 411
Depreciation on property and equisment - own 4.1.2
Classification and valuation of investments 4.5
Frovision Tor doubthd receivables 4.6
Impairment of Investments, debt securities
and |eased assels 4.8

NEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED
APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Standards, amendments and Interpretations to the published standards that
are relevant to the Company and adopted in the current year

The were cértain amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations that
are mandatory for the financial year beginning on July 01,2022, However, these are
considered not to be relevant or to hawe any significant effect on the Company’s financlal

reporting and cperations and, therefore, have not been disdosed in thesa financial
statements.

Standards, amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations
that are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Compa

| SR TH

There Is a standard and certain other amendments to accounting and reporting sl:and;nls
that are not yet effective and are consldered either not to be relevant or to have any

significant Impact on the Company’s financlal statements and operations and, therefare,
have not been disclosed In these financlal statemeants.

L




4.1

4.1.1

BRR Guandian Limited

SIGMNIFICANT ACCOUNTIMNG POLICIES

The prndpal accounting policies applied in the presentation of these financial statements
are set out balow, IUR o [ L

Property, plant and equipment under ijarah arrangaments

The former Modaraba had adopted Islamilc Financlal Accounting Standard 2 - Tjarah in the
year ended June 30, 2000 for all Harsh contracts commencing on or after July 01, 2008,

The assets subject to [jarmh commencing on or after July 01, 2008 are stated at cost less
accumulated amertisation and Impairment losses, I any, Amortisation ks charged cn these
assats using the straight line method over the Barah period which is from date of delivery
of respective assets to mus@jir upto the date of matwrty / termination of ljarsh
agreement. In respect of the addition or deletion during the year, amortkation 15 changed
propartianately to the period of ijarah,

Property, plant and egquipment under lease arrangements

Leased fixed 2ssets are stated at cost less eccumulated amortisation and impairment joss
[If any). Amortisation 5 charged to income applylng the annuity method whensby the cost
of an aszet less s residual value, |s written off over s lease perod. In respect of additions

and disposals during the year, amortisation Is charged proportionately to the peried of
leasa,

Zain or loss on disposal of leased assets is recognised as moome or expense as 'and when
nevrred.

Property, plant and equipment under own use

Dperating fioed assets are stated ak cost less accumulated depreclation and impairment
losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items. Subseguent costs are Incduded In the asset's camying amount or recognised as
separate asset, as approprate; ondy when it 5 probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the ltem can be
measured reliably. All other repalrs and malntenance are charged to profit and |oss account
during the period in which they are incurred,

Depreciation s charged o income applying the straight-line methad wheraly me_m!;t of an
assab B writhen off over s estimated useful [ife. In respect of additiors apd disposals
during the year, depredzticn Is charged proportionataly to the pericd of use.

The asset’s carrying amount & written down immediately to its recoverable’ amount If the
asset's carmying amount Is greater than its recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carying
amount of the relevant assets, These are included In the profit and loss acoount.

. Gre
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4.3

4.4

4.5

BRR Giardian Limiled

Depreciation method, useful ives and residusl values are reassessed at feast at each
balance sheat date and changes, If any, are reccgnised prospectivety.

Capital work-in-progress

Lapital work-in-progress, if any, is stated at cost {less impairment losses, if any) and
represents expenditure on fixed assets in the course of construction and nstaliation and
advances for capital expenditure. Transfers are made to relevant operating foeed assats and
Investment property category as and when the assets are avallable for intended use.

Investment properties

Leased Investment properties are properties accounted for under IAS 40 Trvestrment
Progerties' (held to eam rentaks or for capital appreciation). The investment properties of
the Company comprises of bulldings Including capital werk-in-progress and is valued using
the cost method Le. at cost less any accumulated depredation and any Impairment losses,

Froperties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation are dassified as an investment
properties. The investment properties of the Campany comprises of buildings Including
capital work-in-progress and |s valued using the cost method e, at cost less any
accumulated depreclation and any Impairment Iosses.

Depreciation on Investment properties is charged on straight e method over their
estimated useful life at rates ranging from 2% to 5% per annum. In respect of additions
and disposals during the year, depredation is charged proportionately to the' peried of use,

Mon current assets held for sale

Mon-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified ac asests held for sale when their
c@rrying amounts are expected to be recovered principally through a ssle transaction and a
sale is considered highly probable, They are stated at the lower of carrying amount
Immediately prior to their classification as held for sale and falr value less cost to sell. Ones
classified as held for sale, the assats are not subject to depraciation or amortisation, Any
gain or loss arising from the sale of these assets are reported in other income,

Financial assets

The Company classifies its finandal assets Inko following three cat=qories:
- Fair Vakse through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCTY:

- Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FYTPL): and

= At Amortized cost,

A financlal asset Is Inftlally measured at fair value plus, for an Eem not at PYTRL
transaction costs that are directly attributable ta its acquisition.

Cre
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4.5.1 Subsequent measurement

4.6

q'a-?

Debt instruments at FVTOCT

These assets are subsequently measured st fair value, Profit J/ markup Income calculated
using the effective interact mathod, foreign exchange gains and fosses and impairment are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss, Other net gains and Iosses are recognized in
ather comprehensive income. On de-recognition, gains and hosses accemulated: In céher
comprehensive income are reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

Equity instruments at FVTOCI

These assets are subsequently measured 2t fair value. Dividends are recagnized as income
in the statement of profit or loss unbess the dividend chearly represents a recovery of part of
the cost of the investment. Other net galns and losses are recognized In other
comprehensive income and are never reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets FVTPL

These assets are subsequently messured at Fair value. Net gains and maes, Inﬂudln§ any
interest [ markup or dividend income, are recegnized In profit or loss,

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, The amortized cost is reduced by impakment losses. Profi J markup income,
foreign exchange gains and losses and Impairment are recognized in the statement of
Proft er loss. These comprise of ifarah rental receivable, musharaka finances, advances,
deposits, prepayments and other receivables and trade debts,

Provisions for doubtful receivables

Provistons are recognised when the Company has a present, lagal or constructive obligation
s @ resuk of past event, it Is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the abfigation and a refiable estimate of the amount can
be made. However, provisions are reviewed at each balance shast date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimate,

Trade date accounting

All “requiar way” purchases and sales of gueted equity securities are recognised on the
trade date .a. the date that the Company commits to purchase / sell the asset. ‘Regular
way' purchases or sales of quoted investments require defivery within two working days
after the transaction date as per stock exchange regulations.

e
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BRR, Guandian Limited

Impairmant

4.8.1 Impairment on Financial assets.

#.8.2

IFRS 9 replaces the 'incurred loss' model in IAS 39 with an 'expectad credit loss' (ECL)
maded. TFRS 9 Introduces a forward locking expected credit boss model, rather than the
current incurred loss model, when assessing the impalrment of financlal asset In the scops
of IFRS 9, The new impairment model applies to financial assels measured at amortised

cost, contract assets and debt imvestments at FVTOCT, but not to investment in equity
Instrumenks.

Provision of financial agsets (l.e Musharaka, Ijerash and Murabaha) 5 recognized in
acoordance with the oiteria kaid down in prudential regulations lssued by Securities and

Exchange commission of Pakistan (SECP) and is charged to profit and loss account in the
paricd towhich it refates,

For the provision of other financial assets, the Company follows expected credit loss model
of IFRS 9, 1

Impaimnent [£ss In respect of financal assets classified as Fair value through other
comprehensive income (other than debt securitles) is recognized based on management's
assessment of objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that may
have an impact on the estimated fulure cash flows of the investments. A significant or
profonged decline in falr valee of an equity Investment below its cost s also considerad an

objective evidence of impairment. The determination of what &5 significant or prolonged
recxiires iudarment,

In case of Impairment of financlal assets at FYOCI, the cumulative loss that has been

recognized directly In stabement of comprehensive income (5 taken to the stabement of
praft or loss,

Cther Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual
basis. The remaining financial assetz are assessed collectively In groups that share similar

credit risk characteristics. All these impairment losses ara recognized in the statement of
profit ar loss,

Impairment on Mon-financial assets

The Company assesses at sach balance sheet date whether there Is any Indication that
assels may be Impaired. If such Indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assels ane
reviewed o assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable 3mount.

Where carrying values exncesd the respective recoverable amount, assets are’ wrikten down

to their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is recognised in profit and
ioss account, The recoverable amount [s the higher of an asset's fair value jess costs to sall
and fits value In use,

Where impairment loss for asset subseguently reverses, the camying amount of the asset is
increased o the revised recoverable amount but imited ko the extent of initial cost of the
asset. Reversal of impairment loss is recognised as income in profit or koss acoount,

Cte
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4.9 Deracognition of financial instruments

Financlal assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flaws from the fAinancial
assets have expired or have been bansfered and the Company has. transferred |
substantially all risks and rewards of cwnership, e B O

[ L S P
4.10 Revenue recognition

4.10.1 Ijarah income / operating lease income

Up until June 30, 2008, the Modaraba treated all laases as operating leasss and from July
01, 2008, the Modaraba has adopted IFAS 2 - Ijarah for all new disbursements, In
accordance with the requirements of FAS 2 - Ljarah, rentzl from Liarah arrangements ane
recognised n profit and loss account on an accrual basis as and when rentals become due.
Unrealised Income In respact of non-performing ijarah finance is held In suspense acoount,

where necessary, in accordance with the requirements of the Prudential Regulations for
Modarabas Issued by the SECP,

Leases in which a significant portion of the risk and reward Is retained by the Company are
classified as an operating lease. Rental income from operating feases Iz recognised on
straight line on an accrual basis.

4.10.2 Murabaha and musharaka transactions

Frofit fram musharaka transactions js recognised on the basis of pro rata accrual of the
profit estimated for the transaction over the pericd,

Profit from murabaha finance & accounted for on culmination of murabaha bransaction,

Howaver, the profit on that portion of murabaha finance not due for payiment Is deferrad
and recorded as *Deferred Murabsha Income®, The same is then recognised an & time
proportion basis,

4.10.3 Rental income ok

Rental income arising from investment properties and lockers is accounted for on accruel
basis.

4.10.4 Dividend income

Dividend Is recognised as income when the Company's right to receive dvidend s |
established. :
|

4.10.5 Gain and losses on sale of investment

Geins and losses on sale of investments are accounted for when thelr commitment (trade |
date) for sale of sacurity j= made. |

CAL
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|
4.10.6 Income on debt securities
Income s recognised on a time proportion basls under the effective yield method,
4.10.7 Income on balances with banks

Frafit on saving accournts with banks is recoqnised on an accrual basts,
4.10.8 Unrealised income on non-performing assets

Unrealised income is suspended, where necessary, on non-performing assets ({including
ran-performing net investment m ljarah and murabaha and musharaka flnances), n
accordance with the requirements of the Prudential Requlations for Modarabas issued by

the SECP. Unrealised suspense income is recognised in profit and loss account on recelpt
basis,

4.11 Taxation

4.11.1 Current

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the eurrent rates of taation
after taking Into account tax credit and tx rebates realisable, i any.

4.11.2 Defarred

The Compary accounts for deferred taxation on all malerial temporary differences using
the liabllity -method arising between the amounts altributed to assets and babilities for
financial reporting purposes and financial stabements used for taxation purposes in
unconsolidated consolidated financial statements. Deffered tae dsset = recognized to the
extent of the ameunt expected to be utiized in forseeabis Future,

4.12  Staff provident fund

The Company contributes to an appraved group fund scheme covering all its employess
who are eligible under the scheme. Bqual monthly contributions are made hy the Camparny
and the employees to the fund at 10% of the basic salary of the employees.

4.13 Foreign currencies translation

the date of transactions. Exchange gains and losses on translation are recognisad in profit
and loss account,

i
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Financial assets

Financial assets indude leass rentals recaivable, investments, musharaka and murabaha
finances, deposits and other receivables, exduding taxation. Lease rentals | recelvabde,
masharaka, murabaha and sther receivables are stated at cost as reduced by appropriate
alkewances for estimated Irrecoverable amounts.

Financial liabiiities

Financial llabilites are dassified according to the substance of eontractual arrangaments
entered into, These are inltially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at
amortised cost.  Significant financal llabilities are musharaka, murabaha and finance under
mark-up arrangements, daposit on lease contracts and acorued and other lishilites.

Cash ard cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are camied at cost, For the purpose of the cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, balances at banks in current and deposit

accounts and stamps In hand, as well as balance held with the State Bank of Pakistan
(s8P).

Offsatting financial assets and financial liabilities

A financlal asset and a financlal lisbilty Is offset and the net amount reported in the
balance sheat, if the Company has a legal enforceable rght to set off the transaction and
2iso intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the Hability

smultaneously. Corresponding income on the assets and charge on the fiakbifity is atso off-
-

Segment reporting

As per IFRS 8, "Operating Segments”, operating seaments are reported In 'a manner
consistant with the intemal reporting used by the chief operating decision maker. The chief
executive officer of the Company management company has been identified as tha chisf
operating decision maker, who i= responsible for aflocating resources and A55essing
performance of the operating ssgments. An operating segment s a component of the
Company that engages in business activities fram which It may earn revenues and ncur
expenses including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the
Company's other components, The Company has only one repartable segmant.

(A7 T
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Earnings per shara

The Company presents eamings per share (EPS) data for s shareholders. Basic EPS Is
cakulated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to shareholders of (he Company by
weighted average number of certificates outstanding during the vear. Diluted EPS |c
deterrined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares cutstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential shares,

Related party transactions

All ransactions with the related parties are priced on am's length basis, Prices for those
transactions are determined on the basis of admissible valuation methads,
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Mote —-(Rupegs) -—---
5 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Froperty and exuiprment = camed E.1 73,783,657

Property, plant and equipment - leased / ijarab 532 9,800,570 i

Advanee § Capital work In progress 44,197,561 |
156,781,788 ,

5.1, Property, plant and eguipment - owned

bl
Lassel | Babdinger Fatitisant :
Parliéilae PRV - CficeProrbsas| st i Vebicks | equipmen e Tutal

el IANM0 KU STIIM MBRNE  SSEIEE RMLE  BANEE  BEESEN
Aetaimuiled deprerivion (RS05M| [5TI1A) [IAUEN)  (MSOEESE) (DEMBM) (MMRAM) (H3N50N  [LIEOSL)
AT Py . ‘! EEE| ] i : it m
Het brek walue B SN TEME WELDY  atuast  IASLIS LS TIMRET

D=z recishion raba % par snram Fe ] 15 154 1%/%% 1% LI

3.1.1 Dispesal of property and equipment - during the year - (Owned)

; ain |
hecumlated| Netbook | Bligeas] Hute of
Frapertyand equipmmat S| gaprectation | vawe | . process ot ot | o o g .
Rusees: [
Vehiches i
Suead el BT L LWrEs I IWIN L1M7 Compary Poicy (e Zab |
Sasrvid Cubars EEWHS AR LG i IRDS  LDGOM  Conipary Paliey e A :
Tirycha Cornliz GLE AEG-7S 1900000 1S i IRITT 1005 Company Poboy Msamied dhee [
Leen - 190750 P L 1590, TES 150,75 Corfpary Palcy  (Oben. Iab
Guwkd Mchise BIW-761 5, B e L s BEA7H  Cornpany Pollcy  Amimoed Sdil
Super Poweer 20T LERE L6130 AL50 4158 L &154 4,14 Cormpary Pallcy  Meheerwres| dilam
Linig: M KRG 25 P =50 P L 415 4B Compary Py  Folmn
iy T - 25 =5 e i 42 AD4} Compery Pily Sl Lk
Usied- 0. KR 1E5) 52,508 L mom 4000 L froumece Cain TR [nseraren
Umig AL KIS0 200 LT 13857 K90 Company Poy  Meiarverad Sohvas
Liwig MICT KDL 4541 S A ki Wl LT 5000 Compary Paicy  Fhedd Uner |
Super Power XKL KLE-9437 708 AT 53 1 4 4705 Compary Py Adtar i
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1023
Mote  ---— (Rupees) ~----
5.2 Proparty, plant and equlpmant - leased |
ijarah
Property, plant and equipment - keased 521852 9,069,400
Praperty; plant and equipment - farsh hd 73L,170
2,800,570
521 Proparty, plant and equipment - leased
Plant and EITE
Pariicudars mnchineny Vihicies Hetor best It Tl
e YT P
Year ended June 30, 2023
Eat carrying value basis
Opening net book vala (NEY) . . : .
Trssfix from emaljametes entity 14,281,001 5064, 742 263,416 19,515,245
Additlare (st oo = - a -5
Disposals (KB (9,507,933) [67E,500) (269, 416) (10,545,849}
Deprecition change - - - -
Closing met book wilus GE3,158 86,242 - 4,005,400
Gross carrying waloe basls
Cogt A, B0, o0 6, 355 545 1£3,191,995
fucurmidabed impaimment § [41,699,585) [$1,659,505)
Accarmustated depreciation - [FERAsYOION
ek oSl st 4,683,158 4,386,243 3 3,069,400
5.2.2 Property, plant and equipment - ijarah
Vehicles

Farticulars

Year ended June 30, 2023
Net carrying value basis

Dpening net book valwe (MEV)

Tranafer from amalgamated entity

Closing net book value

Gross carrying value basis
Lot

Accumulated depredation
Met book valus

oy

--- (Rupees) ---

731,170

731,170

3,572,000
{2, 640,830%
731,170



by
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5.2.4

6.1,

6.1.1

.2

Tha=a fully desredatod [exsed mesle are relsted o ren-peforming loase receivabies which sre under
lidgation in varicus courts and are being  parsuaded professionally by competent l=gal counsels,
Further, In prisr year, the lexse recohables relatad to these assets were also fully provided under
Prudential Reauiations for Modaraba's by BREGM.

In view of the large number of dispasal of property, plant and equipment given an lease/farah, the

menagement of the company is of the opinion that no practical purpose will be served by presenting
details of such disposalks,

iB23
MNotg  ----- (Rupees) ---—
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Investment propertles 6.1 B49,731,601
Capital work in progress A2 $,089,000
BLE. 820 601
Investment propertios
Berticaaid Leasshold land m Office pramises |_ Total
mEEEs -_-—m“w e ——— g g
Yehr ended Juea 30, 20023
Mt carmying value hasis
Cpesing oet bool value (MEY) | : d =
Traasfer irom amelgematnd anlicy 131,543, 0856 511,111,881 143 407,606 831 453,263
Additions (=t cogt) L = = :
Transfer from owned assat [MEW) = 3 i
Transfe: to owned aesal (M) - = -
Disposts | NEY] - - -
[repreclation chargs R
Closing nat ook walue i

Gross earrying walue basks

Cost
Aotusmulsted impakment

(3,982,433}
Brrienglakes] deoredakicn it g
Met book vilue L E01-
Dpeaciation mte % par onnum % :E.ii Hlﬁ

The fair value of investment property as at June 30, 023 as per valuation report of independsnt
valuer ks Rs. 4,936,484 million,

2023

Note ---- (Rupees) -----
Capital work-in-progress

Advance far office premize -Jofa Tower, Karadhi 2.1 B6,420,000
bess: Provision against advence for office :
prefmisas (27,231,000)

-l'f-m 9,089,000




<+ BRR Guardian Limfied

6.2.1 This Includes Rs. 57,331 million paid for the purchase of three shops of Jofa Tower, Dua to dispote in

T

7.2

7.3

respect of payment for additional space due to structursl changes in the design, the title or possession
of the seid property has not yet been transferred In the name of the company. In March 2012, the
BRRGM filed & law sult for speclfic performance and deposited the balance amount of Re. 9,089 milllon
with Nazir High Court of Sindh. The law sult s currently pending before Honourable High Court of

aindh at kerachi. During prior years, BRAGM has made provision ageinst the advance paid for the
purchasa of thies shops amountng to Rs, 57,331 million,

2023 -
Notg  --»-- (Aupaas) ===
LONG-TERM MUSHARAKA FINANCES
Céminkshing musharaka Fnance T1&T3 133,442,150
Expecied credit loss alowance ] (51,308.780)

. H2,133,370
Current partion of musharaka finances _Iﬁzﬁééﬁ_ﬂ“ﬂ ;

' (476,707

The expected profit recelvable on these armangements ranges from 10.21% to 26.02% per annum.

The arrangements are secured by way of hypothecation of asset, mortgage of property and
aquipment. These finances are recelvable on various dates up to June 24, 2039,

2023
Note -—-- (Rupags) s----
Movement in Expected credit loss allowance

Cpening balercs =
Transfer from amakgamated ety 53,026,735
Reversal during the year i (717,955}
Clasing balance 51,308,780 -
Ageing of musharaka finances
Meither past dise nor impalred E3,680,409
Pazt due and impaired 49,761,741
123,442,150
LONG TERM LOANS, ADVANCES AND
DEPOSITS
Loans - secured - considered dood
To employees B1 1,676,376
Current portion of leans b employees (315,982)
1,360,384
To exstutives 8.1, 82883 1673440
Current portion of loans to executives {1,673.440)
Dapasits 3,359,030

4,719,424
Ot .
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i

8.1 Thase represent diminishing musharaka house loans disbursed ta employees and executives under

the terms of ermployment. Thesa loans carry peofit at the rate of 504 par anmum and are sacured
against the mortaane of properties,

8.2  The maximum amount of loans and advances due from executives at the end of any manth during the

year was Rs. 2.82 miBion, :

8.3 T company has availed the benefit of forced =ile value of the collateral amounting to Rs. 1573
million ageinst a loan o an execulive.

2023
Note  -—-— [RUpERE) =
i LOANS, ADVANCES AND PREPAYMENTS
Loars and advanoes - sacured - considered
gaod;
- against salary 6,021,791
Loans and advances - unsecured - considered
alilala |
- nt portion of loans ko emplovess 8 H15,5902 |
- current portion of loans o executives L] 1,673,440 !
- FgNinGt expenses 7,665,105 i
- #ains purchases 5.1 " #£4,922.678
Prepayments: (i
- tadkaifus 421,089
Provision for doubtful recshabies 25.1 922678
16,007,417
10 TIJARAH f LEASE RENTAL RECEIVABLE
Cansidered oo =
Gonsidered coubtful 9659121
Lease rental receivables 9,659,121
Credit inss allowance 11 i 9121
1kl Movement In Expected credit allowance

[
1
Opening i |
Trarsfer from amalgamated entity 10,074,021 [
Charge fior the vear 20 - |
Reversals during the vear it {414, 800)
Written off during the yvear -
Closing balance 9,659,121
11 ACCRUED PROFIT
Aocrued profit on
Debt securitlies B5B, 300
Musharaka finances GE 2

1,539,891
Entes
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20023
Note ---- (Rupees)--—-—
OTHER RECEIVABLES
Rant recaivable - unsecured, corsitered pood A,.064,423
Takahd premium recehvable 942,644
Other receivable 15,595 508
20,502 575

Othera 12.1 39,810,401
Provision for doubtful debis 33,810,401
20,502

121 This represents finance facility which was partiy secured against pledoe of stod of jute whila some of

i3

the stock was misappropriated from the factory premises of the borrower, In prior yesr, BREGM has
filed a criminal complairt against the bomower &nd Its owner agairst misappropriation of - pledged
SE0CK,

A sut was akso filed on September 29, 2012 by BRRGM béfore the Modaraba Tribunal [ Banking Court-
IT for the recovery of cutstanding duwes from bomower. The Tribunal passed 2 judgment order in
favour of BRRGM and directed the defendant (Borrower) o pay all outstanding dues along with cast of
the suit, however the recovery of the decretal amount is uncertain due to the mésappropriation of
pledped stock by the borrower, Therefore, In prior year BRRGM has filed the execution petition for the
recovery df decretal amount By attaching the other sudtionable assets of the bormower Induding plece
and parcel of land [ building of factory situated at 40-Mare, Lahore Rosd, Jaranwels and one vehicle.
The borrawer filed an application in Honorable Lehore High Court against the judgment and pleaded to
suspend the judgment and decres in favour of BRRGM. The Modaraba hes also filsd a reply to the
application filed by tha bormower whidh |5 currently pending consideration,

In prior year, complete provision has been made ageinst outstanding balance. The management is
confident that the said awzuit and oiminal case will be decidad in favour of the company.

4323
Note ==-=- (Rupees) -----
TARATION - NET

Opening bakercs .
Transfer from amalgamated entity i, 667,319
Income tax paid durng the year 50,321,275

04,988,594
Prowislon for the year (21,099,500}

PPrice wear adjustment iﬁaﬂ:??lf
23
ST




ki

14.1

BRA Cusrmdian Limited
|

2023
Hote == (Rupaes) —
SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
Fair value through profit or loss - FUTPL:
Listed ondinary shares 14.1 1,411,450,570
Mutisal fund wnits 14.2 41,626,838
Preference Shares 143 5,604,668
Lisbed debt securifies 14.4 40,448,560
Deliverable fusure contracts 4,032,036
1,503,164,682
Falr value through other comprehensive income - FVTOCL:
Listed nrdinary sharss | modaraba certificates 14.5 973,356,380
Urfisted ordinary shares 146 51,779,168
1,025,135,548
Prowislon for diminution In walue of nvestments 14.7 10,253,561
2,518,046,670
FVTPL: Listed ordinary shares
Unless stated otharwise, the holdings are in fully pald ordinary shares [ units of Rs. 10 each.
June 30 ' | June 30
2023 Mames of investees _ 2023
Humber of shares | —- (Rupees) ===
4,450 Aot Laboatories (Pakistan) Limited 1,646,500
562,875 Agha Steel Indunstries Limited " BA71,145
26,100 MGP Limited 1,474,128
15,250 Agriautos Industries Lid 946,263
60,352 Al-Shahesr Corporation Limited 436,345
2,000 Anchroma Pakistan Lid 940,000
3,000 Atias Battery Limited 613,170
20,000 At-Tahur Limited 319,100
13,371 Attock Petraleum Limited 4,014,643
21,842 Attock Refinery Limitad 3,748,742
11,647 Avenceon Limited 512,934
2,500 Bank Islami Pakistan Limited 44,400
8,000 Bannu Woollen Mills Limited 179,040
39,625 Barger Paints Pakistan Limited 1,941,229
5,400 Bestway Cement: Lid 783,000
15,856 Blafo Industries Limited 1,046,496
2,000 Bolsn Casting Limited 66,000
38,350 Bunny's Limitad 636,610
15,000 Clt Pharma Ltd. 320,100
562,890 Cnergyico P LUimited 1,598,608
128,653 D.G. Khan Cement Company Linited 6,599,899

Sy

"
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Junie 30 June 30
12023 Mames of investees 2023
Mumber of shares — (Rupeaes] --- |
172,000 Dolmen City Ralt 2,352,960
23,490 Engro Comporation Limitad 6,104,816 ;
4,410 Engro Polymar and Chemicals Limibed 185,323
656,562 Faull Cement Company Limited 7,721,169 |
23,792 Ferozeons Laboratores Limited 3,255,935 .
213,500 First Prudential Modarba 268,875 ‘|l
28,274 Frieslandcampins Engro Foods Limibad 1,669,014
104,470 Ghani Glass Limited - 2,663,986 |
125,956 Ghanl Global Holdings Limited 1,243, 186 |
160,565 GlaxaSmithiline (Pakistan) Limited 12,101,784 !
37,300 Halean Pakdstan Limited 5,227,222 |
13,277 Highnoon Laboratories Lindbed 4,463,329 5
50,650 Imege Fakistan Limited 489,179 I
10,000 Intesioop Limited f 352,600
22,000 Itefaq Iron Incustries Limited 100,540
111,543 Tttehad Chemdcal Limited 4,349,062
4,274,746 - Bleciric Limited 7,352,563
25,500 Kohinoor Taxtile Mills Limited 1,208,205
8,800 KSE Pumps Co Lid 702,792
9,659 Luscky Carmant Limited 5,042,867 .
13,208 Lucky Core Induskries 7,970,481 _
64,641 Maple Leaf Cement Factory Limited 1,831,280 {
7,941 Mar Petroleum Company Limited 12,027,756
13,555 Meezan Bank Limited 1,170,745
154 Millat Trackors Lirrited . 64,011
85,000 Modaraba Al - Mal 208,350
24,675 Mational Foods Limibed 2,428,020
63,073 Mational Refimery Limited 9,460,950
15,394 HetSol Technologies Limited 1,151,933
83,884 Hishat Mils Limited 4,762,095
186,798 Ol and Gas Development Company Limited 14,570,244 :
101,000 Pak Agro Packaging Limited{GEM) 700,940
238,303 Pak Elektron Limited 2,156,642
81,6689 Paklstan Muminium Beverage Cans Limiked 3,603,072
1,950 Pakistan Cables Limited 161,694
699,500 Pakistan Intarmational Bulk Terminal Limited 2,874,945
13,000 Pakistan Mational Shipping Corporation Limited 1,722,890
58,228 Pakistan Oxygen Limitad 5,490,900
131,036 Pakistan Petrolaum Limited 7,749,460
40,056 Pakistan Refinary Limibed 543,159
109,279 Pakistan State Ol Company Limited 12,131,062
151,500 Pakistan Telecommunication Cormpary Limited 910,515
71,931 Panther Tyres Ltd, 1,450,129
1,533,168 Power Cement Limited 6,285,989
93,881 Roshan Packages Limited 834,602
50 Sanol-Aventls Pakistan Limited 34,575
222,523 Sargar Englneering Works Limited 11,315,295
26,800 Security Paper Limited 2,492,400
104,767 Service GlobalFootwear Limdted |

et

2,920,904

A
r'r-
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June 30 Juna 30 i
2023 Mames of investeess 1023
Mumber of shares =i [RUPEES) ===
63,580 Service Industries Limiled 16,688,473 :
55,500 Shabblr Tles and Ceramics Umlted 711,360
43,617 Shell Pekistan Limited 5,044,306 .
2,400 Sitara Chemical Industries Limi%ed 541,302 |
218 500 Sit=ra Peroxide Umilted 2,702,845 [
26,508 Sul Martharn Gas Plpelines Limitad 1,047,085 [
273,500 Sui Southern: Gas Company Limibed 1,919,865 !
43,450 Supemet Limited 651,316 [
2,848,138 Systams Limibed 1,148,739,500
22,220 Tanq Gless Industries Limidted 1,513,182
10,500 Thie Fub Power Co. Ltd 730,590
95,786 The Organic Maat Company Limited 1,990,433 |
197,552 The S=arde Company Limited 7,570,193 |
952 Tri-Pack Films Limited 113,621 i
1,598 United Distributors Pakistan Umited 47,237 }
1,000 Linity Foads Lid - 15,630 |
1,354 LUnhiersal Metwork Systems Lmited(GEM) Tri2l
40,200 Wawes Home Appliances Limited 178,086
255,500 Waves Singer Pakistan Uimited 1,571,335
1,411, 450,570
14.2 FVTPL: Investment in mutual fund ceaits
June 30 ! June 30
2023 Names of Investess 2023
MNumber of units === [Rupees) ==
Open-end mutual funds
505,895 785 Smart Fund
41,628 838
143 FVTPL: Investment in preference shares '
June 30 June 30 |
2023 Mames of investees 2023 |
Number of shares : - [Rupees) --- !
Power Cement Limated - 5,291,360
126,490 Prefrence Shares
26,109 Engro Pofymer & Chemicals Limited -Prefremce 313,308
shares |
5,604,668




14.4 FVTPL: Investmant in debt securities

BRR Guardian Linfed

June 30 June 30
2023 Suibuik 2023
Number of sukuks — {Rupees) —
10 Berger Paint Pakiskan Limdbed 10,000, 000
L] Abhi (Private) Limited 10,000,000 .
200 K-Elsciric Limitad 20,448, 560
g. 'lHH'!Eﬁﬂ
14.4.1 Particulars of Subuks
Mames of the | Repayment | Profit rate pear Secured J
investea frequency AN HMaturity date unsacured
Berger Paint x
Pakistan Quarterly | F MOMTNS EIEOR | 36.5ep-26 Secured.
Limited 3
AR (Private) Qua | & months KIBOR 10-Nowv-23 R
Limited i + 2.6%
i<-Electric 3 months KIBOR
Lifnibad Crusrberly + 1.70% 23-Mew-29 Secured

14.5 PFVTOCL: Usted ordinary shames [ modaraba l:‘EI'l.'.i:ﬂl:ﬂl'.'El

Unlezs stated otherwise, the holdings are In fully paid ordinary shares / units of Rs, 10 each.

June 30 “June 30
2023 Names of investees 2023
MNumber of shares === [Rupeas) ---

33,326 Abbot Leboatories (Pakstan) Limited 12,330,620
1,747 Avanceon Limibed 76,038
7,925 Berger Paints Pakistan Limitad 388,246
BO Coigate Palmolve (Pakistan) Lirmited | BS.BIG
185,000 Doimen City- Rait 2,530,800
18,816 Ghanl Glass Limited 479,808
32,165 GlaxoSmithiline (Pakistan) Limited 2,424,276
30,906 Haleon Pakistan Limited 4,331,167
758 Highnoon Laboratories Limited 254,817
7,597 Image Pakistan Limited 73,387
5,000 Interdoop Limitad 176,300
53,700 K58, Purnps Co, Limited 4,837,833
8,190 Mari Petroleurn Compary Limiked 12,404,902
2,332 Millat Tractors Limited 910,203
409 Pakistan Cables Umied . 33,914
1,000 Pakistan International Contalner Terminal Limits 57,050
5,000 Pakistan MNational Shipping Corporation Limited GE2,.650

e
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Juna 30

June 30
20213 Mames of investees 2023 i
Mumbar of chares — iﬂmﬁﬂﬂ]i-: - [
14,557 Pakistan Cygen Limited 1,372,725 l
268,435 Sazgar Enginearing Works Limited 13,549,920 i
11,699 . Sitara Chernical Industries Limibad 2,639,060
2,213,934 Systerms Limited H92 946,000
Financial services |
1,935,506 786 Investments Umited 10,432,377 |
Frst Dawood Investment |
Bank Umiked -{Related :
3,339,022 10,253,561
2% party) (Fulfy provides) B

(Mcte: 14.5.1) SN
073,356,380

14.5.1 This represents sponsor shares of the related party. In prior year, full amount of grovision Fas also bean
recognized agalnst this Investment.

14.6 FVTOCL: Investment in unlisted ordinary shares

The holdings are in fully pald ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each.

|
June 30 June 30 i
2023 Names of investees 2023 :
Number of shares —- (Rupees) ---
100,000 Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) 1,063,000
7,200,000 Dawood Family Takaful 50,112,000
34,603 ISE Tawer REIT G04, 168 .
51,779,168
14.6.1 Breakup vakue of above imvestment in unlisted ordinary shares are as follows il "; .'
e “’“;:“; S5 oy ooldngof
Name of investees the ivvestes's huiiitors
note | eudibed financal paidhlp agitl
statements (Rupess) :
June 30, 2023 :
I Bzraia Bk (Pakestan) Liited {146.2) 575,400 W% EYFor Rhodes, Chertered Aorountants :
Dirwood Famtly Taikald Limited {1483 53,155,473 060% Yool Al Cherfered oriontns '
5 Tower REIT Maragesent Company
kg (1464 g, M Yousif A e s !

f".ﬁt’;
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14.6.2 The break-up valse of imastment in changs of Al Baraka I:'PEIREIM:I Limited (ABPL) Is F=, 1.063-million {H'
per latest available audited finandal statement dated December 31, 2023) whircas the book value of

investment in shares of ABPL ¢ Rs. 0.976 millon resulting in revaluation surplus of Rs, 0.087 milllon
during the year,

14.6.3 The break-up value of imsstment In shares of Daweod Farnily Takaful (DFTL) Is Rs. 52.255 milfion {as per
latest audited acoounts dated December 31, 2022).During the year, the maragemant has estimaked the

Falr value of this imvestment basad on Information of available market transackion at Rs.6.96 per share and
has recorded revaluation gain of Bs.2.30 milian.

14.6.4 The breskup value of the Investment n shares of ISE Tower RE[T Management Company Limited
amounted to Rs. 0,604 million (as per un-audited financlal statement as at March 31, 2023) whereas the
book value of investment in shares is Rs. 0.584 milllon resulting In revaluation surpius of RS, 0.02 million.

2023
-—— [(Rupees) -—-—
14.7 Provision for diminution in value of investmants
Opening balance -
Transfer from amalgamated entity 16,222,148
Charge / Rewversal for tha year (4, 722.634)
Wrike off (1,245,953)
Cloging balance

10,353,561

L 1
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Note ----- (Rupeas) ===
15 CASH AND BAMK BALAMCES

Caeah iry hand 248,637
Cash with State Bank of Paldstan - cusrent acoaunt: 24438
Cash with banks in:

Savings acoounks 151 19,385,022

Current acoounts —]‘mt%g_
19787,

151 These cany profit at rates mnging from 6.00% to 18,500 par A,

16
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CERTIFICATE CAPITAL
Crdinary shares of Fs, 10 each
2023 12023
{Number of shares) ——= [RUpeLs) ——--
10,000 Shares lassed 2 fully paid in cash 100,000
Shares issued th certifcate holders of BRE
Guardien Modaraba under the Schwme of
94,998,489 Amalgamation (Refer : Mot 1.1) 949,984,890
95008489 _ —_ 950,084,890
16.1  BRR Investments (Private) Limited held 18,098,461 (19.99%) shares/certificates of Rs, 10 sach a5 at
June 30, 2023,

16.2 Mr. Ayaz Dawood (CEO) held 12,071,574 (12.70%) shares/cerificates of Rs.10 each as at June 30,
2021,

23213
Note ----- (Rupeas) ---—
17 RESERVES g
Capital reserve
Merger Resenss 1,130,801,550
Revenue ressrva .
Accumulated gain f {loss) 153 735,220

70
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19.1

19.2
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2023

Wote - (Rupees) -—--
SURPLUS OM REVALUATION OF
INVESTMENTS - NET

Listed ordinary shares 827,184,432

Unliated shares [ debt secuities (5,350,733}
#25,833,71

less: Defermed taw - OCT {114,078 o7
#h_’

LONG-TERM MURABAHA, MUSHARAKA AND
FINANCE UNDER MARK-UP ARRANGEMENTS

Musharaka arrangement - First Dawood

[nvestrsent Bank Lim 19,1 10,000,000
Current portion cb muﬁra&a AMangemants (110,000,0007

The company has entered Into varous musharaka agreement (Musharaka) with Frst Dawood
Trvestment Limited on monthly profit sharing basis camying profit at 6M Kibor pius 100 basis points,

Diiring the pariod, the Modaraba has recarded profit on these musharaka arrangeménts amounting to
Rs.25.168 milllon and made profit payment amaunting to RS, 23,103 million,

Following are the changes in the long term musharaka (i.e for which cash flows have beesn classified
&5 financng sctivities in the statement of cash Nows)

2023
----- (Rupees) —-=-
Opening balance %
Transfer from amalgamated entlty 150,000,000
Raceived during the year 113,000,000
Payment during the year (153,000,000)
Current partion of kan {1141,000,000)
Closing balance Cr s
2023
Note --—--- (Rupees) =-=-
LONG TERM SECURITY DEPOSITS
Legse | Tharah
Investient properties 44,662,474
Lockers 25,047 065

Current partion of security deposits m{ﬂ ':wmgl
Fita L — 70,609,539
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21 DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred tax |5 recognisad in respact of all ternporary differencas arising from carrying valuse of assets :
and lisblities in financial statements and thelr tax base.

“023
Taxable temparary differencas mmean [ RUpees) -----
Progerty, plant and equipment & investment properties 12,333,228
Shart term Invesbment - FYTPL 1552,B873.978
Short term mvestment - PVOCT >
279,285,293 |
Deductible temporary differences
Previgion saainst mushasaka (14,870 5481 [
Prowision for doublfiul receivable (13,027 579
Provision for diminution in valne of investments {2,973,633)
Provislor-other recetvables 9805 016}
[40,685,672)
_ 238599622
21.1 Classification of deferred tax liability
Other comprehensive moome 123,520,114
Profit and loss acoount — 135079508
—eg 99,622

211 During the year, the company has recognizad deferned tax lizbility amounting to Bs. 159,04 milon.
Deeferred tex liability transfarred from amalgamated entity amounted to Rs.77.27 mifion,

21.2 Deferred tax asset as at June 30, 2023 amounting to Rupees 192.07 milllion has not been recognized

i thase financlal statements due to uncertsinty in avallability of suffclent future taxeble profits as
these temporary diffarences ere not likaly o reverse in the foreseeable future,

2023
Hote ==--({Rupees) -=----
22 CREDITORS, ACCRUED AND OTHER
LIABILITIES
Rentzals recaived in advance:

Lockers 54,941.370

Investment Properties 45,348,544

Modaraba Management fee payable 37,480,510

Sales tax on Modaraba menagement fes payabie EF 2466

Privdsion fior Sindh Workers' Walfare Fund 25163017
fioorued Eabilites 18,387 600 |
fidvance against sale of land 221 11,156,301 [
Others 33,206,618 '
(556,476 !
i

2.1 This represants amount recefved from SKM Limited as token money for sgreemert to sale of
imvastment oreoerty measuring 24 - Kanals situated at Tehs| dby, Lahore.

ey
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2023
..... {Rupeas) —---
23 ACCRUED PROFIT ON BORROWINGS
Finance under musharaia arrangements : 673
24  UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND
Unclaimed dividend payable to shareholders 35,580,499

25 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

25.1 BRRGM had received a legal notice from Innovative Investment Bank Limited (farmearly: Crescent
standard Investment Bank Limited) which was addressed to previous Management Compary
(Fnancial Link Limited) of the Modareba, whersin thay had asked Modaraba to settle &n outstanding
balance of short-lerm borrwing amounting to #s. 171.143 milion along with the mark-up thereon on
or before February 10, 2007, The menagement and the legal advisor of the Modaraba is confident that o
the matter will be decided in the favour of the Modaraba and, accordingly, no liability 11 respect of the

above hes been recognised In the financial statements, Further the management has fully provided i
mat amount of Re 44.9 milion receivable from Innovative Investment bank (Refer Note ; 11)

45.2 A commerdal benk has lodged a dialm of Rs. 1.090 million on account of excess mark-up paid to |
BRRGM during previous years which is not accepted by the Modarata. BRRGM has alsa lodged a claim !
before the banking tribunal against the sald commerclal bank for shart payment of mark-up to the
Modarata to the extent of Rs. 2,498 millon. The proceedings under both cases ane pending o date.

As & matter of abundant caution, full provision In respect of the said daim of commerdal bank had
besn made by the Modaraba In 2015, During the prior vear, bank balances have been written off
against provision amounting to Bs, 1020 million,

Cvle
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27

MNote
RENTAL INCOME
Investmant properties 26,1
Leckers and custodial senvices
Otver charges from tenants

ather related parties,
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEMSES

Salaries and other benafits
Medical

Provident furmd contribubians 271
Bonus

Vehicle running

Leave encashmenk

Employes old age contribution
Traveling and comveyancs
Entertainment

Office expensa

Electricity, water and gas
Telephone and fax

Pastage and courler
Stationery and printng
Computar expenses

Fess and subscriptions
Takafud

Repalrs and maintenance
Rent, rates and taxes

Security expenses

Legal and professional charges
Auditor's remuneration 272
Dwers

Modaraba management company fee excuding sales tax
s

BRR Guardian Limied |

2023
=== {Rupees) --—

217,375,964

3,301,250
17,463,050

140,264

This includes rental Income amourting to Rs.13.05 milllon from associated companies and

4,
37,480,510

135,5&@
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2023
—-=- (Rupees) ----
271 Disclosures relating to provident fund
Size of the fund 238,683,283
Falr value of Investments 150,760,354
Break-up of investments
Gavemment securities 47,610,189 !
Term finance certificates : 18,856,338 |
Inwvestrment in sukuk 12,134,568 :
Listed securities 46,572,204 '
Mutisal funcds 25,587,055
%0 age of size of the
fund
Break-up of investments Tt
Fovernment securities 31.58%
Term fimance certificates 1L.51%
Investmant In sukuk B8.05%%
Listed securities 30, 89%
Mubual Funds 16.97%%

The figures for 2023 are based on the unaudited financial statements of the provident
fund. Investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the ;:m-.-lmm
of section 218 of the Companles Act, 2017 and the rules formulated for this purpose,

2023
Mota ===s (RUpE2EE) —-
27,2 Auditor's remuneration
Audit fiee ; 790,000
Limited review, special reports,
certification and sundry advisory 325,500
Out of pocket expenses 132,900 '
1,248,400 |
28 DEPRECIATION
Depreciation on owned assets g1 13857326 :
Cepredation on imeestment properties 6.1 41,731,662

5&535983
B
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31

EXPECTED CREDIT LOSS
ALLOWANCE

Reversal during tha year
Lease rentals [ Ijarah 101
Musharaka 7.2

OTHER INCOME

Incomne on musharaka, murabaha
Darah/Lease rental income - et
Miscallampous and other
termination

Galn on disposal of property and equipment - owmead
Gain on disposal of Tjara assets

INVESTMENT INCOME - NET

Dividand Incorme 311
Gain on sale of investments

Profit on debt securities

Gain/Loss on settlement of DEC's

Profit on bank balanoes

Reversal of provislon for dimunition 14.7

Impairment af Lang term investment
Unrealised gain on revaluation of FVTPL Investment

Less: Commission and brokerage
expeEnse

-'ﬂ:f""l L-

BRRE Guardian Limited

2023
-~ [Rupees) ----

414,900

717,955
1,132,855

18,934,149
9,081,180

1,709,494
706,132

30,430,955

45,428,658
12,254,233
5,015,767
(1,540,560)
1,216,080
3,722,634
(11,945,991)

ug&tuﬂ
179,60 916

_ {814,200}
173,790,716
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2023
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311 Dividend income
786 Smart Fund 7,058,813
Abbott Laboratories 567,911
Agp Limited 52,200
Archroma Pakistan Ltd 40,000
Attock Petroleum Liméted 5325044
Attock Refineny Limited 164,402
Bankislam| Pakistan Limited 77,000
Berger Paints Pak. Ltd. 157,530
Bestway Cement Lid 102,600
Biafo Industries Limited 48,619
Colgate Palmolive {Pak) 3,200
[vG. Khan Cemeant Compary Limited 115,183
Dalmen City Relt 614,040
Engro Corporation Limited 1,580,493
Engro Polymer & Chemical 103,655
Ferozsons Laboratories Limited 89,957
Ghanl Glass Limited 101,005
Highnoon Laboratorles Lid 236,532
Heuly Power Company Lid 252,000
ICI Paklistan Lid 338,627
Interoop Ltd 30,000
15E Towers Reit Management 42,492
Ittehad Chemicals Limited 315,999
Meezan Bank Limited 122,779
Millat Tractors Limited 112,425
National Foods Lid 41,715
Mational Refineny Ltd 923,531
Nishat Mills Lirniked 211,048
0l & Gas Development Co Ltd 1,679,009
Pakistan Cables Lid G480
Pakistan Tnternational Container 12,428
Fakistan MNational Shipping 221,837
Pakistan Petroleum Limited 220,995
Pakistan State Oll Co, Lid, 1,076,992
Fanther Tyres Ltd 66,823
Security Papers Limited 260,770
Service Globel Footwear Lid 345,089
Service Industries Limited 317,500
Shedl Pakistan Limited 147,581
Sitara Chemical Industries Lid 112,792
Sui Rarthern Gas Pipalinas Lid 254,572
Systems Ltd. 25,310,360
Tri=Pack Flms Limited 4,760
Tark) Glass Industries Limited 16,344

Mari Petroleum Company Limited L4 136
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Mote s=== [UpBEs) -—=-=-
32 FINAMCE COST
Prafik on:
Finance under musharaka 27,378,783
arrangement
Bank charges and commission 2 43,494
27,822,277
33  TAXATION o
Price year 3,030,477
Current tax 24,099,500
Deferred tax 67,147,504
94,277,481

331 The Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue has amended the assessment under secthon
122(3)(A) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for the Tax Yaar 2005 by creating demand
of Rs. 954,036. BRRGM has filed appeal before the Commissioner Infand Revenue (Appeals:
I} and decision of the Commissionar Inland revenue {Appeals-I) was made in favour of the
Modaraba. Further, the Department has filed appeal before the Appellate Tribunal, Inland
revenue and the hearing of appeal is still pending,

The Assistant Commissioner of Inkand revenue has amended the assessment under section
122{5) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2011 for the Tax Year 2014 by creating demand of

- Ps. 472,103, BRAGM had filed appeal before the Commissionar Inland Reverues (Appeals-I)
and the decision has been made In favor of the Modaraba. Further, the Department has
flled appeal before the Appellate Tribunal, Inland revenue and tha hearing of appeal is st
panding. There has been no further cormespondence regarding the arder.

Assessment for the Tax Year 2012 was selected for audit by Deputy Commissioner {IR),
Audit Unit-IV, under section 122(5)(A). The Deputy Commisslaner (IR) vide order dabed
June 30, 2020 has amended the assessment for the Tax Year 2012 thareby creating &
demand of Rs. 5,908, 802. BRRGM has filed an appeal before the Commissioner Appeals
against the sald demand which = pending adjudication. The Commissloner Appeais has
remanad back the order setting aside the demand by Deputy Commissioner (IR). Appeal
effect order under section 122 [ section 125 15 still pending.

Mo provision have been made in these regards against the above demand by the authorty
as the management is confident that the decsion will be made in the fevour of the
company.

Gy
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2023
Mot === (RUpaes] =-=-

34 EARNINGS PER SHARE - DASIC
AND DILUTED

The earnings per certificate as required under [AS 33 "Eamings per share™ s glven beow:

Profit for the year 144,545,434
=-=MNumber of shareg--
Welghted average number of
shares outstanding 9%,008,489
=== (RUpees) ==--

Earnings per certificate - Basic and
dhilutad 1.52

These were no convertible difutive potential ordinary shares outstanding as on June 30,
2023 which have dilutive effect on saminas per share.

35 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS & EXECUTIVES

Cihiet Hon
Executive & Executive Expcutives Total
| Directors

20233 ﬁqﬂu 2023

Rupees Fipesd Lupees Rupees
Remunarstion 0,620,000 - 1,114,500 30,734,500
HMeeting fes - 1,200, 000 - L 200,000
BosLs E950,000 - 1,797,000 3. F47,000
Medical expenses 120,035 - 384,000 504 835
Retirement benefibs 641,351 - 1,407,635 048, 0966
Travelling expenca 1,350,000 - - L350,000

Citheer benefits 2106 661 - 216,661
15,000,927 i35
Kumbaer of persons

The afficers and executives are also provided with the free use of vehides owned and
maintained by the company,

Epe




36

36.1

36.2

BERR Guardan Limilad

FINAMCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES

Tha company's ebjective In managing sk |s the creation and protection of certificate holders” valte. Risk is
inherertt in the company’s activities, but it s managed through monitorng and controlling activities which are
primarily sst up’to be performad, based on Hlmits established by the Menagement Company,. company’s
constitutive documents and the regulations and directives of the SECP, The company's activities expose It to
2 varkely of financlal risks: market risk (including profit rate risk, equity price risk and falr valus risk), credit
risk and liquidity risk. The Board of Directors of the Management Company has an overal responsibility for
the establishment and over sight of the company’s risk management framework,

The company’s overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financlal markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the compary's financial perfarmance.

The company primarily invests in {jarah assats, musharaka, diversifisd portfalia of listed EB;DJI'.I.EIEH sukauk
cerificates and term finance certificates. Such Investments are subject to varying degrees of risk, which
ermanate from varous factors that Incude but are not Bmited to market risk, credit risk and liquidiby risk.

Market risk

Market risk Is the risk that the fair value or future cash fiows of financial instruments wil fluctuate due to
thenges in market variables such as profit rates, fareign exchange rates and ety prices,

Profit rate risk

Profit rate risk is the sk that the fair value or future cash flows of a finandal instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market proflt rates, As of Jure 3, 2023 the compeny's exposure to the rsk of
dwmlnmdmtlmmmmammwmmnmwmhﬂmgammam
murabaha agresments and debt securities. The bank balances In saving accounts ars subdect to profit rates
as declared by the respective banks on yearly basis while, the mushareka and murabaka agreements and
debt securities are subject to floating profit rates. As at June 30, 2023 approximately 5.47% (June 30, 2022:
94.01%) of the company’s financial assets are subject to floetirg profit rates. ‘I‘I'rellrfrmqnuﬁt of the
campany. estimates that an increase of 100 basis points In the merket profit rate, with il cther factors
remaining corstant, would increase the companny’s income by Rs, 1.430 million (June 30, 2022 Rs. 6597 and
8 decrmase of 10D basis polnks wouwld result In & decrease In the company’s income by the same amount.
However, in practice, the actual results mary differ from the sensithvity analysis,

Forelgn currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial Instrument will Muchuate
berause of changes In foreign exchange rates. The comipany does not have any finandal Instruments in
forelan currendies and hence is nat expased to such risk,

(s
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364 Equily price risk

Equity peice risk i3 the sk of volatility in share prices resulting from their dependence on market sentiments,
speculative activitles, supply and demand for shares and liquidity in the market. The value of investments
may fuchuate due to change in business cpdes affecting the business of the comparny In which the

Invastment i made, change In business drcurrstences of tha company, Its busiess sector, industry and | or
the economy in general.

AL the balance sheet date, the exposure to listed equity securibies is Rs. 2,390.411 million. Management of  *
the company estimates that 5% increase or decrease in the averall aqulty prices in the market with ad other
factars remaining constant would resuft in increase or decrease of company's net assets by Rs. 119,520
millkon. Howewvar, In practice, the actual results may differ from the sensitivity analysis,

26.5 Segment by class of business for Investment in equity securities

June IO, 2023

Sectbor
Rupeas | o0

Automobile Assarmblar 25,930, 420 A DS
Autarmobile Parts And Acocassorles 3,009,56F 0130
Cabbe And Blectricsl Soods 3,923,575 0.1 6%
Cameant A3,555, 564 1_20%n
Charmical 31,234,079 1.31%
Coamemearcial Banks A,ZL5,145 D05
Enginearing 11,268,310 0.4 F O
Fartilizer G103, B16 D, 26
Flnancial Services 20,685,938 O B F T
Food And Personal Care Produscts 7,508,253 0.3 L
Glass And Ceramilcs 5,368,330 O.22 %
Leather Ardd Tanmeris=s 19, 409,382 O.B25
Misoallaneous 3,853,930 0, AL

cdarabas B6E 225 D.02%
Ol And Gas Exploratton Companied GG, 752,371 1. DED
O And Gas Markoting Cormpanbes 24,156,261 AL
Faper And Board 4,027,942 0.17 5%
Pharmaceuticals 5 5348, A .2 X%
Fowar Ganeration And Distributian B.083,153 0. 34T
Aaal Estate Investment Trust 4. 883,76l 0. 205
Rafinesy 153251 4509 0. 648
Syrthetc And Rayan B0 GGG 0.0 2%
Tedwnology And Cormimunicatian 2,044,989 136 BS5. 5550
Te=tile Composibe G, 589, 200 0. 28
Textlla Waaving 178,085 0.0 L T
T 5,304,656 0.23%

Woollcn

179,040 0150
3, 300,411,610 h&

36.6 Liquidity risk

biquidity risk |s defined as the rsk that the company will encounter difficdlty in meeting obligations [
associted with financlal Babfities. Liquidity risk srises because of the possibility that the company could be .
requined to pay s llabiltles earier than expected, The company's approach to managing liquidity is to
gsure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficlent Bquidity to meet its lisbilittes when due, under

both normal and stressful conditions, without InoEring unacceptable [osses or rsking damage bo the
compamy's reputation,

EAR (s
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The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the company's francial liabiites based on contractual
uridiscounted payments.

Tom
e 30, 208 Profitrate "“';f““ SioTualie | wireyars] ™™ 07 lcirachalcas

; e o flows

Mhras, et and fraece. Gmeeth : : :

wrmakan mngenss et by w0000 HNCRO
ﬁ;ﬂé actrued and ofaer k ; 136,556 410 . . 136,556,426
Keemoed 3ol on bomowing - 1064673 - - - 2,064,673
Proft dirbis peiebl ~ 35,500,480 : - . 35580400

J6.T  Credit sk

Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty to a finandal Instrument will cause a financial loss for the
company by failing to discharge Its obligation. The company’s policy Is to enter Into finandial contracks with
reputable counter parties In accordance with the internal guidelines, offering document and regulatory [
requiraments, Tha teble below analyses the company's meximum exposure to oredit sk The maximum [
@xposure |s shown gross, before the effect of mitigation through the use of collateral agreements at  *

reporting daba:
2023
w={RUpesas) -—
Musharaka financs =
Short-term investmenks 2518 046,670
Lease rentals receivables -
Loans, advances and other recsivables 20:816,841
Accrued profit 1,539 891
Bank balances rat 19,548,728
2,559 952 130 |

Loncentration of cred®t risk exists when changes in economic or Industry factors affect the group of I

counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is sigrificant in relation to the compamy's total credit I
EXDOSURE, .

The company's portfolio of finandal assets is broadly diversified and trensactions are entered into with :
diverse aredit worthy counterparties thereby mitigating any significant concertration of cradit risk. The table '
below analyses the company's concentration of credit risk by Industrial distribution:

Cyie-



16.7.1 Segment by class of business for property, plant and equipment - ijarafleased

BRR Guanrdian Limil=d

“June 30, 2023
X vl Rupees | o
Transport 4,386,012 G4 F5 %0
Miscellaneaus 5.414. 558 BE5.25%%

9 800,570 100%0

36.7.2 Segment by class of business for musharaka and murabaha finances

June 30, 20023
Sector L |
Rupees | e

Qi and [ubricants 4,074,277 3.05%%
Chemical and pharmaceuticsl 12,809,494 9.60%;
Englneering 36,424,861 27.30%%
Auto and transportation 78,966 0.06%
Haospitality business 9,471,425 7.10%

Miscellaneous 70,583,127 52. 8004
2 ——

36.7.3 Segment by class of business for investment in debt securities - TFC's { Subuk

: June 30, 2013
Particulars ey | e
Chemical 10,000,000 2504
Financial Sectar 10,000,000 2504

Power generation & distribution 20,448,560

51%
L[ 40,448, 560 100%:
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2023
---{Rupees) -
26.8 Financial instruments by eatogory
Financial assats

Amortised cast:
Long-term deposits 3,359,030
Musharaka finence 82,133,370
Loens end odvances 17,036,712
Accrued profit 1,535 891
Other receivablas 20,502,575
Cash and bank balances 19,797,365

FYTOCI:
Short-berm imvestments 1,014,881 987

FYTPL: s
Short-berm Imvestments 1,503,164,682 |

2662415612
Financial liabilities

Amartised cost:
Murabaha, mushamala and Ainance Under
fhark -Up arranae 110,000,000
Creditors, accrued and otier Eabilitiss 236,556,426 |
Accrued profit on bemrowings 2,064,673

Prefit distribution payabie 195 Sl:sﬂﬂg‘iﬂ :
8 !

37  FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value |s the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, bebweern [

inowledoeable willing parties in an arm's length transaction. Consequently differences an arise bebasen
arnying values and the fair value astimates,

Underlying the defintion of fair value is the presumption that the company Is @ going concenn without any |

ntention or requirement o curtall matedally the scale of s operations or to undertake a transaction an [
adverse tarms.

Rnanoal assets which are tradable i1 an open market are revalued at the markast prices prevalling on the
balence sheat date. The estimated fair value of all othar financial assets and liabilites is congldared not
significantly different from book value as the ibems are short term in nature. ;

The carmying values of all finandial assats and liablitles reflacted in the financial statements are appmm
1o their falr values. Fair value s determined on the basis of the chjective evidence at each reguired date,

The following table compares the camying amounts and fair velues of the ompany’s fiancal assets and
financial Fablities as at June 30:

L es
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June 30,2023

Carrying Fair
amount valis
Financlal assets
Loans and recelvables at amortised cost
Long-tesm deposits 3359.030 3,359,030
Musharake finanoa 82,133,370 821,133,370
Tjarah / leese rental receivable - -
Loans and advances 17,457,811 17,457,811
Aecrued profit 1,539,891 1,539,891
Dther receivables 20,502,575 20,502,575
Cash and bank balances 19,797,365 19,797,365
Falr value through OCI
Shart-term Investmeants 1,014,881,987 1,014,381,987

Fair value through profit and loss

Short-term Investments 1,503,164,682 1,503,164,682
Financial labilities
Financlal liabilities at amortised cost

Murabaha, musharaka and finance 1 110.0

under mark-up arangements i ot it 90,080
Creditors, accrued and other lisbiities 236,556,426 236,556,426
Adcrued profit on borrowings 2,064,673 2,064,673
Profit distribution payabie 35,580,495 35580499

37.1  Falr value hierarchy

The level In the falr value hierarchy within which the finandal asset or financial lability Is cabegorised is
determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Finandal assets and financial liabilities are dassified in thelr entirety Into anly ane of the three levels,
level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for identical azz=ts or llabilites.

leval 2: Inputs other than guoted prices Included within Level 1 that are observahle for the asset
) of lisbility, elther directly (L. a5 prices) of indrectiy (.. derived from prices)

Leval 3: Inputs for the assst or Habllty that are not based on ohservabile  market data
{unobservable impuls),

fit.-'.' L
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A5 at June 30, 2023 the company held the Tollowing finandal Insruments measured at fir value:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Rup=es ——

Investments at FUVTPL

Listed ordinary shares 1,411,450,570 - - 1,411,450,570
Mutual fund units 41,628,838 . - 41,628 218
Preference Shares 5,604,668 - - 5,604, 668
Listed debt securities 40,448,560 - - 40,448,560
Defiverable future contracts 4,032,046 - - 4,032,046
Investments at FVOCI

Listed ordinary shares ©73,356,380 - - 973,356,380
Unlisted ordinary shares - = 51,779,168 51,775,168
Unlisted debt seourities = L = L

ZAT6,521,062_ - 51,779,168 2,528300,230 .

Valoation technigues

For Levs 2 debt securities hald at FYTOCT, the company values the investments using rates presoribed by
MUFAS, For Level 3 debt securities held at FYTOCI, the comgpany values the investrent =t breakup value ar
embedded value of Investes which approximates the Talr valus of the iInvestment.

Transfars during the year

Buring the period, there weare ne transfers Into or out of Level 3 falr value measurements,

The following table presents the movement in level 3 instruments.

2023

-=={Rupeas) -
Dpening balanos g b
Transfer from amalgamated entity 50,614,744
Redemplion [ sales during the year 5
Urealized galn during the year 2,410,377
Imypairment during the year =
asing balamoe EE!E LE

Care.
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38 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The company's prime ohjective when managing capital |15 to safeguard its ability to continue a5 3 galng
coneern in order o provide adequate retums for certificete-holders and benefits for other stakeholdars and
to maintain an optimal capital structure te reduce the cost of capital, A

In order to maintain or adjust the capita striscture, the cormpary may adjust e amount of profit distributed
to certificate-holders, Issue new certificates or sl assets to reducs debt

The company's policy Is to maintzin & sound cepital base 50 as to maintain Investor. credtor and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the business, Tha comipany manitors capital on the basls of
the gearing retio. This ratio s loulated as nat debt divided by total capital. Mat debt = calosated = tokal
Diminishing Musharaka Term Finance Certificates and bormowings less cash and bank balznces,

The gearing ratio of the company at year end |s &5 follows:

o213
---({Rupees) ---
[abits 110,000,000
Cash and bank balances . {19,707 365)
Mt debt 90,202,635
Eruity e i 5377
Met debt to equity ratio e R

&AL



3% RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

BAR Guardian Limited

The company has related party refatioship with ik assaciated undertakings, employes benefit plans, and its

key management personne.

The detalls of related party transactions and balances ars as follows:

Transactions during the year

Relationship with
the company

Associated companies /
other related parties

ERR Imvestment (Frivate) Limied
BRR Investrment (Private) Uimed
ERR Investrment: (Frivate) Limibed
ERR Investrrent (Private) Umited

Diawood Family Takaful Lirited

Dewcad Family Takaful Limited
Dawood Family Takaful Uimited
Danwoed Famiby Takaful Limiked
Dawood Family Takaful Limiked
Dawood Family Takaful Uimited

First Dawood Investment Bank Limited

Firsl Dawood Investment Bank Limiked

Frst Dawood Irvestment Bank Limitad

First Dawood Investmant Bank Limdted

First Dawood Investment Bank Limited

First Dawood Investment Bank Limited

First Dawood Emolovess Provident Fund
Hvdreching Dawood Power [Brivate) Limited
Dawnod Giobal Faundator

=

MNature of transactlons

Management fiee acoreed
Managemsant fes pabd

Fent recahed

Feimbursermnent of expenss-net

Rental Recelved agalnst
property

Groupy Life Takaful
Musharaka finance recetved
Musharaka finance resald
Proft accrued on Musharaka
Proft paid on musharaks

Rent received against property
Shafe of common expenses -
ek

Mushamaka finance received
Musharaka finance repaid
Profit accrued on Musharaka
Profit paid on musharska

Transfer to provident fund
Rent received agalnst property
Charity pasd

2023

- (Rupees] --

37,480,510
82,522,411
90,000

1,209,878

10,531,503
821,655
93,000,000
93,000,000
2,210,371
2,210,371

120,000
487,456
20,000,000
60,000,000
25,168,413
23,103,739
4,112,651
3,729,678

218,451
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Year end balancaes Nature of balances Z2Dz3

= (Mupess) --
Relationship with
the company

Associated companies / other related parties

BAR Investment (Private) Limited Management fee pavabie 37,480,510
First Dawood Irvestment Bank Limited Musharaka finance 110,000,000
First Dawood Investment Bank Uimited Friofit pavabla J;DiEd,E?E
Hydrochina Dawoed Power (Private) Limited  Advance rantal 108,064
Group shared services

The company has entersd into arrangements with associabed undertakings to share wvarous administrative,
hurran resource and related costs on agresd terms.

SEGMENT REPORTING

As per IFRS 8, operating segments are reported in 8 manner consistent with the intemal reparting used by
the chisf oparsting dedsion-maker, The Chief Executive Officer of the Management Company has been

iwenidfied as the dief operating declslon-maker, who 15 responsible for allocating resowrces and assessing
performance of the operating segments,

The Chiel Operating Officer 15 responsible for the company’s entire product portfolls and congiders the
business to have single operating segment. The company's asset ellocation dedsions are based on a single
integrated investment strategy and the company's parformance |s evaluated on an overall basls,

The internal reporting provided to the Chief Executive Officer for the company's assats, liabilities and
performance is prepared on a consistant basls with the measurement and recogrition princples of approved
accounting standands as applicable in Pakistan,

The compary is domédled i Pakistan. Al of the company's income I5 from imamstments In entties
Incorporatad in Pakistan.

NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, BRR Guardian Limited has listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange on
August 04, 2023 and Is now a listed public comgany. Accordingly, various legal, regulatory and disdosure

requirements as applicable on a lised company shall become applicable on BRRGL prospectively from this
date

The Board of Directors of BRR. Guardian Limited In thelr meeting held on October 05, 2023 has recomimended
final cash dividend at the rate of 5% Le Rs.0.5 per share amounting to Rs.47.504 millicn for the vear ended
June 30, 1023 subject to the approval of the shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting, These

financial statements do not reflect this distribution, '

AL



o BRR Guardian Limited
42 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

05 0CT 20
These financial statements were authariced for (st an by the Board of Directors of BRR. |
Guardian Limiked,

42 CORRESPONDING FIGURES
Corresponding figures have bean rearranged and reclassified, whersyver necessery for the purpose of
comparisnn and far better presentation, However, no significant recassification has been made during the
YEar

44 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The number of employees as at year end was 64 and average nurmber nfi’_'n‘t:ﬂu:,m during the yvear was 62,

45 GEMERAL
Amaunts have been presented and rounded off to the nearest Rupeas.

LS
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CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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B.R.R. GUARDIAN MODARBA
PATTERN OF CERTIFICATE HOLDING - FORM "34"
SHAREHOLDERS STATISTICS AS AT JUNE 20, 2023

Murmber of Cargificate Holding Certiticate
Cartificate Holders Fres To Hiedd

1704 1 - 100 76,548
2347 101 - 500 560,230
2359 501 - 1000 1,594,408
755 1001 - S000 1,728,537
137 SO01 . 10000 1,055,182
&0 10001 - 15000 621,024
30 15001 - 20000 539,571
17 20001 < 25000 394 452
18 25001 X 30000 517,386
i5 30001 - 35000 491,144
3 35001 1 40000 114,015

2 40001 X 45000 86,950

5 45001 E 50000 238,027

2 S0001 - L5000 108,913

a L5001 - BOCA0 235,397

1 60001 E5000 64,003

5 65001 . 70000 340,271

1 70001 - 75000 73,160

2 75001 . OO0 155,500

3 o001 - 25000 247,130

1 85001 - S0000 23,760

1 80001 - 45000 93,500

3 55001 . 100000 298,000

1 1050071 - 110000 110,000

1 110001 - 115000 114,434

2 115001 . 120000 236,083

1 120001 125000 123,114

2 145001 - 150000 296,003

i} 155001 . 160000 157,173

1 160001 . 165000 160,500

2 170001 - 175000 348,500

z 190001 - 195000 384,100

1 230001 . 235000 233,583
1 235001 - 240000 235,550

1 240001 . 245000 242,000

1 265001 : 270000 267,500
1 300001 - 305000 305,000
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1 335001 - 340000 335,116
I A6RS001 . 470000 367,941
1 410001 , 415000 410,300
1 425001 - 430000 425,904
1 435001 - 440000 440,000
ik 440001 - 445006 442,573
1 490001 - 495000 453,529
1 535001 - 540000 539,550
1 540001 - 545000 544,400
i | Las0om - BOO0DD 598,193
1 H00001 . GOS0 603,100
1 660001 Z 665000 653,826
1 665001 . 670000 659,500
1 785001 - 790000 736,526
Z E40001 - E45000 1,685,327
1 920001 £ 925000 925,000
1 295001 - 1000000 1,000,000
1 1040001 : 1045000 1,041,500
1 1080001 - 1085000 1,082 650
1 1110001 : 1115000 1,114,735
1 1210001 - 1215004 1,213,533
1 1970001 2 1975000 1,971,350
1 2145001 s 2150000 2,147,157
1 2155001 . 2160000 2,156,141
1 2275001 - 2280000 2,276,563
1 2450001 - 2455000 4,454 530
1 2505001 . 2510000 1,508,923
1 2735001 : 2740000 2,737,400
1 2780001 . 2785000 2,780,086
1 2795001 = ZROO00D 2,796,051
1 3130001 : 3135000 3,134,122
1 3370001 z 3275000 3,274,547
1 4775001 : 4780000 4,776,405
1 5310001 . £315000 5,310,943
| 7435001 . T4AD00(0 7,439,678
1 51S0001 - 3195000 9191150
i 11710001 : 11715000 11,712,133

75zl M, 998 989




B.R.R. Guardian Modarba
Additional Information as on June 30, 2023

5. No. Categories Certificate holders c'::::am % Age
1 Associated Companies 30,300,765 31.896
BR.E. Invespment {Pvi.] Lid. 18,998,461 19.999
Equily Internatianal (Pve) Lid, 2,156,235 2.270
Dawood Family Takaful Limited 9,146,060 L.628
2 ' HNIT/ ICP 2,814.473 2.963
COC - Trustes Mational Ineestmet | Linit) Trust 2,780,086 2936
Irvestment Corporation of Pakistan 34 387 0.036
3  Directors, CEO their Spouse & Minor Children 12,071,574 12.707
Ayaz Dawood 12,071,574 12.707
4  Banks, DFis. NBFls, Insurance Companies, Modarabas 20,631,845 21.718
Joint Stock Companies, Mutual Funds and others
5 General Public 19,179,832  30.716
Total 94,008 489  100.000
Certificate halders helding Ten percent or more Certificates
Faid up Capital 94,998,489
B.R-R, Investrment {Put.] Lid, 18,5938, 461 19.542

Ayaz Dawood 12,071,574 11707



B.R.R. GUARDIAN LIMITED
PATTERN OF CERTIFICATE HOLDING - FORM "34"
SHAREHOLDERS STATISTICS AS AT JUNE 30, 2023

Number of Shares Holding Shares
Share Holders From To Held
7 1 - 1040 B
1 9500 - 10000 9,997
8 10,000
Additional Information as on June 30, 2023
Categories Mumber of
b Sharehalders Sharehalders Sares Held %:Age
1 Aszociated Companies 1 5,992 99,92
B.E.R. Investment [Pvi.) Ltd. 9992
Directors, CEO their
3 Spouse & Minor 7 B 0.080
Children
Avar Dawood F
Hamida Dawood 1
Tahir Mehmood 1
Wagas Anwar Qureshi  §
Amer Magbool 1
Junaid Sakhi 1
Ghazanfar U Islam i
Total ] 10,000 100.00
Certificate holders holding Ten percent or more Certificates
Faid up Capital 10,000
B.R.R. Investment [Pvt.) Lid, 9,592 99,97




E.R.R. G ian Limited

Financial Summary
Key Fi cial Figures

2023 2022
{Rs. In million]

Statement of Profit and Loss
Rental income 296.14 -
Operating profi £7.25 -
Investment income 181.52 -
| Cther income 3043 -
Depraciation {5589}
Financial costs [27.42) -
Administrative and oparating expensss {186.33) (0.08)
Exp=ctad credit loss allowance-nal 1.13 -
Unrealzed loss / (gein) on revaluation of FVTPL investments 126.66 =
Profit bafore tax 24174 -
Taxation (84.07) -
Profit after tax 147,72 -
Drvidend 47.50 -
Statement OF Financial Position
Paid-up Capital 950,03 Q.10
Resarves 1,286,770 10.06)
Surplus on revaluation of investments-FVTOC] investmanis 14,78 .
Shareholdar's Equity 3,051.57 0.04
[Borrowings 110.00 =
Investment properties £68.82
Perdormeance Indicators
Eamings | (Loss) per share (Rs.) 1.65 {0.57)
Profit paid per share (RSs.) 0.50 -
Profit paid per share (%) 5% -
Break-up value per share (Rs.) 32.12 4,26
Markel value per share (Rs.] ® 11.50 -
Frice E'::Lin'ﬂa ratio .07 =
Income/Expanse ratio. 1.41 =
Financial Cost (Total Expenses (%) 0.08 -

Male: * BRR Guardian Limibed wes lisled on Pakisien Stock Exchenge subsegueent to the year ended Juns 30, 2023, Thansfoe,
the racked value par cardicats of BREGM a3 on June 30, 2023 kas baen used in this financial summary far caloulalion purpose.




